Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

= Redwood Coast Regional Center
—~

DATE: December 30, 2023

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: K. Orsi, Executive Assistm'

SUBJECT: The RCDSC Board of Directors’ will meet on Wednesday, January 10,
2024 at 6:00 p.m. by Zoom Video/Teleconference.
CLOSED SESSION: Board members ONLY will begin at 5:30 p.m.
REGULAR SESSION: Beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Please find enclosed the meeting packet for the upcoming RCDSC Board of Directors’
meeting on Wednesday, January 10, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. by Zoom
Video/Teleconference. Board members are asked to log in before 5:30 p.m. for a closed
session with the regular session of the board meeting following at 6:00 p.m. Spanish
translation will be available.

Here is the Zoom information for the meeting:

By Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/98889971624

Meeting ID: 988 8997 1624
Passcode: 285677
Or connect to Zoom by phone: 1 669 900 6833

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions: 707-462-3832 x260
or korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Thank you.

cc: RCDSC Packet Mailing List/Facilitators
RCRC Offices and RCRC website: www.redwoodcoastrc.org

« 525 2M Street, Suite 300, Eureka, CA 95501 (707) 445-0893 = 1116 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA 95482 (707) 462-3832
« 270 Chestnut St., Ste A, Ft Bragg, CA 95437 (707) 964-6387 * 1301 Northcrest Dr., Crescent City, CA 95531 (707) 464-7488
« 180 3 Street, Lakeport, CA 95453 (707) 262-0470 « 14888 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422 (707) 621-6169



r .22 Redwood Coast Regional Center
EN' Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

fecha: 30 de diciembre de 2023

A: Consejo de Administracion RCDSC

De: K. Orsi, Asistente ejecutiv%

RE: a Junta Directiva del RCDSC se reunira el miércoles 10 de enero de

2024 a las 18.00 horas. por Zoom Video/Teleconferencia

SESION CERRADA: SOLO los miembros de la Junta comenzara a las
5:30 p.m.

SESION ORDINARIA: A partir de las 6:00 p.m.

Adjunto encontrara el paquete de la reunién para la préxima reunion de la Junta
Directiva del RCDSC el miércoles 10 de enero de 2024 a las 6:00 p. m. por Zoom
Video/Teleconferencia. Se solicita a los miembros de la junta que inicien sesion antes
de las 5:30 p. m. para una sesion cerrada y la sesion ordinaria de la junta directiva sera
a las 6:00 p.m. Habra traduccion al espafiol disponible

Aqui esta la informacién de Zoom para la reunion:

By Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/98889971624

dentificacion de la reuniéon: 988 8997 1624
contrasena: 285677
O conéctese a Zoom por teléfono: 1 669 900 6833

Por favor, no dude en ponerse en contacto conmigo con cualquier pregunta adicional:
707-462-3832 x260 or korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Gracias.

ccC: Lista de correo/facilitadores de paquetes del RCDSC
Oficinas de RCRC vy sitio web de RCRC: www.redwoodcoastrc.org

o 525 2™ Street, Suite 300, Eureka, CA 95501 (707) 445-0893 » 1116 Airport Park Blvd., Ukiah, CA 95482 (707) 462-3832
« 270 Chestnut St., Ste A, Ft Bragg, CA 95437 (707) 964-6387 * 1301 Northcrest Dr., Crescent City, CA 95531 (707) 464-7488
« 180 3" Street, Lakeport, CA 95453 (707) 262-0470 + 14888 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422 (707) 621-6169



Points of Order for RCDSC Board of Directors’ Meetings

This is a meeting of the Board of Directors, for the Board to execute their duties which are to
provide direction and oversight to the organization, to hire and evaluate the Executive Director,
to adopt and change Bylaws, and manage the business of the board.

Because this is a meeting of the board, all non-board members will be placed on mute until
recognized during two opportunities for Community Input (one at the beginning and the other at
the end of the meeting). Those speaking will be allotted 3 minutes each to make a statement, no

questions will be answered at that time.

During the course of the meeting, if you have comments on specific agenda items, please keep
track of those and you can make those during the final community input session.

The ordinary course of business is delegated to the Executive Director who is responsible for
operational management, purchase of services, and mandated responses. Questions and
concerns on those issues should be addressed through service coordinators and their chain of

command.

Puntos de Orden para las Reuniones de la Junta Directiva del RCDSC

Esta es una reunion de la Junta Directiva, para que la Junta ejecute sus deberes, que son
proporcionar direccion y supervision a la organizacion, contratar y evaluar al Director Ejecutivo,
adoptar y cambiar los Estatutos y administrar los asuntos de la junta.

Debido a que esta es una reunién de la junta, todos los que no son miembros de la junta se
silenciaran hasta que se les reconozca durante dos oportunidades para el aporte de la
comunidad (una al principio y otra al final de la reunién). A los oradores se les asignaran 3
minutos cada uno para hacer una declaracion, no se responderan preguntas en ese momento.

Durante el transcurso de la reunidn, si tiene comentarios sobre puntos especificos de Ia
agenda, manténgalos al tanto y puede hacerlos durante la sesion final de aportes de la
comunidad.

El curso ordinario de los negocios se delega al Director Ejecutivo, quien es responsable de Ia
gestion operativa, la compra de servicios y las respuestas encomendadas. Las preguntas e
inquietudes sobre esos temas deben abordarse a través de los coordinadores de servicio y su
cadena de mando.



M

L=l

OUR VISION

Redwood Coast Regional Center recognizes that a vision statement is a projection of the ideal future. A
vision statement provides a picture of things, not as they are, but as they might be. It is the “north star’
which guides all journeys and which, like the north star, remains a bright fixture on the horizon of all that

is possible.

It is the vision of Redwood Coast Regional Center that all people in our community, including individuals
with developmental disabilities, will live, learn, work, travel, and piay in the best, most inclusive

environments.

\We envision strong, healthy individuals and families whose emotional resources are renewed and
supported by community and regional center. We envision full access to a complete array of health

services throughout life.

We envision a system of services and supports that is determined by the individuals served. We
envision a process that is complementary to the individual's own life, and which does not intrude upon
the person’s chosen lifestyle. We envision people residing in the living arrangement of their choice.
We recognize that life is made meaningful by loving, being loved, and having friends and relationships.
We acknowledge that life is enhanced by contribution, responsibility and the opportunity to learn new
ideas and to engage in new experiences, including educational opportunities, social interactions, and
work activities. We envision & system of services and supports which acknowledge the person’'s age,
lifestyle preferences and culture, and which is fluid and ever changing.

We envision all people being empowered 1o communicate with their own minds and hearts to determine
their supports and services.

a vision which represents the highest commitment o excellence. We envision a

We also subscribe to
responsiveness, accountability,

commitment to honesty, compassion, trustworthiness, flexibility,
accessibility, creativity and a passion for community service.

We envision a joyful and supportive environment in which trust is the cornerstone of all interactions,
We envision one community. We

humor is appreciated and everyone participates fully in teamwork.
value diversity and honor individuails.

We strive to be accessible, t0 be knowledgeable, to be accountable, to accomplish tasks in a timely and
affective manner, and 10 offer and receive feedback formally and informally on how we are doing in

fulfilling our mission and realizing our vision.

ers of the support community having access 10 adequate resources, including
funding, in order to provide desired services and supports. We envision a collaboration between
members of the community which creates a whole of services and supports which is greater than the
sum of its component contributors. We acknowledge that shared iearning, communication and planning
activities will provide the greatest benefit for those individuals we mutually serve, as well as for our
respective members. We envision a culture in which all members of the community are respected,
supported, honored, and recognized for their diverse contributions and valued services.

We envision all memb

We envision educational efforts which focus on teaching relationship rather than care giving; which
teach support rather than control; which teach communication rather than regulation. We promote
informed exploration and rick taking, with opportunities for feedback. We envision individual and

community satisfaction as the standard by which all services are measured.

Adopted March 7, 1898
RCDSC Board of Directors dl-r




NUESTRA ViSION

Ef Redwood Coast Regional Center reconoce que una declaracion de vision es una proyeccion del futuro ideal.
Una declaracién de vision proporciona una imagen de las cosas, no come son, 8ino como pueden ser. Esia
“estrefla norte” que guia todos los caminos y que, como la estrella del norte, permanece juminosa en ef horizonte
de todo fo que es peosible.

Es la vision del Redwood Coast Regional Center que toda ia gente de nuestra comunidad, inclusive los
individuos con discapacidades de desarrolle, vivan, aprendan, trabajen, viajen, y jueguen en el entorno mas
integrador.

Visualizamos individuos y familias fuertes y saludables cuyos recursos emocionales son renovados y apoyados
por ia comunidad y ei centro regional. Visualizamos acceso plenc a un-despliegue completo de servicios de
saiud de por vida.

lizamos un sistema de servicios y apoyos determinado por los individuos a guienes sirven. Visualizamos un

s que complementa la propia vi;_*a del individuo, sin entrometerse en el estilo de vida escogido por la
persona. Visualizamos a las personas residiendo en et estilo de vida que escojan. Reconocemos que la vida
adquiere significado por amar, ser amado, tener amigos y relaciones. Reconocemos que la vida se enriquece
cuando_hay contribucién, responsabilidad, v oportunidad para aprender nuevas ideas y comprometerse con
nuevas experiencias, inclusive oportunidades educativas; interacciones sociales, y actividades de trabajo.
Visualizamos un sistema de servicios y apoyos que reconozecan la edad de ia persona, su preferencia por un
—gstilo-deviday-culturay-que-fluye-y-es-eambiante: ——— — ——— —— —— —— - —— _

También adoptamos una visién que representa el mas aito compromiso a la excelencia. Visualizamos un
compromiso a la honradez, compasién, confiabilidad, flexibilidad, responder, responsabilidad, accesibilidad,
creatividad, v una pasidn por dar servicio comunitario.

Visualizamos un entorna alegie y solidario en el que la confianza es la piedra anguilar de todas las interacciones,
donde el humor es apreciado y todes participan plenamente en el trabajo de equipo. Visualizamos una
comunidad. Valoramos la diversidad v honramos a los individuos.

cessibles, tener conocimientos, ser confiables, realizar tareas de manera oportuna vy

Nos esforzamos por ser
r tarios formales e informales sobrs como estamos realizando nuestra mision y

“h
)
[
N
S
o
o
1]
24
S
ol 1
=
g
o]

D @
3
- @
3

Visualizamos que todos los miembros que apoyan a ia comunidad tengan acceso a los recursos adecuados,

inclusive financiamiento, para proporcionar los servicios v apoyos deseados. Visualizamos una colaboracion

snirs los miembros de la comunidad para crear un cuerpo de servicios y apoyos que es mdés grands que la suma

de los contribuciones que lo componen. Reconocemos que e compartir aprendizaje, comunicacién y actividades

olaneadas va a proporcionar un mayor bensficio para aquellos individuos gue conjuntamente servimos, asi come
3 ood o

para nuestros respectivos miembros. Visualizamos una cultura en ia que todos los miembros de la comunidad
son respetados, apoyados, honrados, reconocidos por sus diversas comtribuciones v sus valiosos-servicies. -

Visualizamos los esfuerzos educativos que enfocan sobre una ensefianza de reiaciones mas que en ofrecer
cuidado; que ensefian como dar apoye més que controlar; que ensefian como comunicarse mas que
regiamentar. Abogamos por hacer exploraciones informadas y tomar riesgos, con oportunidades para escuchar
comentarios. Visualizamos que la satisfaceion individuat y comunitaria sea el esténdar por el que todos los
servicios sean medidos.

Adoptada el 7 de marzo de 1998
Mesa Directiva de RCDSC



AGENDA
&

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES




MEETING AGENDA
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’
Wednesday, January 10, 2024
CLOSED SESSION at 5:30. P.M.
REGULAR SESSION AT.6:00 P.M.

Zoom Video/Teleconferencing
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/98889971624
Meeting ID: 988 8997 1624
Passcode: 285677
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

CLOSED SESSION

1. Call to Order/Roll Call for Closed Session
2. Annual Performance Review, Dr. Smalley: The Executive Committee will provide a report with a Request

for Action.
3. RCRC Employee Benefits/Salaries Discussion: The Executive Committee will provide a Report with a

Request for Action.

REGULAR SESSION:

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introduction of Board Members and RCRC Leadership (3 min.)
Team/Review Points of Order

2. Closed Session Briefing: M. Sawyer on behalf of the Executive Committee (3 min.)
3. Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision (2 min.)
4. Approval of Agenda (2 min.)
5. Approval of the November 8, 2023 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes (2 min.)
6. Community Input (3 min. each)

7. Executive Director’s Report and Presentation of RCRC’s 2020-2021 National Core (30 min.)
Indicator (NCI) Adult in-Person Survey: Dr. Smalley will present the data and will
call for questions/request input from the public on needed improvements.

8. Director of Community Services Report: J. Padilla (8 min.)

9. New Business: M. Sawyer (5 min.)
e Nomination and Vote for Chairperson for the Board Client Advisory Committee
e Board Policy #4: Board Member and Board Committee Member Travel Policy
and Reimbursement Procedure with a recommendation for ACTION to approve
and update a change to page 7, Travel Advance Request.

1



10. Standing Committee Reports:
e Executive Committee: Report was provided during Closed Session Update

11. ARCA Report: M. Sawyer (5 min.)

12. County Liaison and Connection Reports: (5 min.)
Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake and Mendocino Counties

13. Community Input (3 min. each)

14. Close the Meeting




Agenda de la reunion
Corporacidn de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Junta Directiva'
miércoles, 10 de enero de 2024
SESION CERRADA a las 5:30. PM.
SESION ORDINARIA A LAS 6:00 P.M.

Zoom de video/teleconferencia
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/98889971624
ID de reunidon: 988 8997 1624
Cédigo de acceso: 285677
Marca por tu ubicacion: 1 669 900 6833

Sesidn cerrada

1. Llamada al orden/paso de lista para sesion cerrada
2. Revisién anual del desempeiio, Dr. Smalley: El Comité Ejecutivo proporcionara un informe con una 3.

Solicitud de accidon.
3. Discusion sobre beneficios/salarios de los empleados de RCRC: El Comité Ejecutivo proporcionara un
informe con una solicitud de accién.

Sesion Ordinaria:

1. Llamada al orden/Paso de lista/Presentacion de los miembros de la juntay (3 min.)
del equipo de liderazgo del RCRC/Revision de las cuestiones de orden

2. Sesién informativa a puerta cerrada: M. Sawyer en nombre del Comité Ejecutivo (3 min.)
3. Seleccione Cronometrador/Compartir la vision (2 min.)
4. Aprobacion de la Agenda (2 min.)
5. 5. Aprobacion del Acta de la Asamblea del Directorio del 8 de noviembre de 2023 (2 min.)
6. Aporte de la comunidad (3 min. each)

7. Informe del Director Ejecutivo y presentacién del Niicleo Nacional 2020-2021 del RCRC (30 min.)
Indicador (NCI) Encuesta en persona para adultos: el Dr. Smalley presentara los datos y
llame para hacer preguntas/solicite comentarios del publico sobre las mejoras necesarias.

8. Informe del Director de Servicios Comunitarios: J. Padilla (8 min.)

9. Nuevos negocios: M. Sawyer (5 min.)
e Nominacién y votacion del Presidente del Comité Asesor de Clientes de la Junta Directiva
e Politica de la Junta #4: Politica de viajes para miembros de la Junta y miembros del Comité
de la Juntay Procedimiento de Reembolso con una recomendacién de ACCION para aprobar
y actualizar un cambio en la pagina 7, Solicitud de anticipo de viaje.

1



10. Informes del Comité Permanente:
e Comité Ejecutivo: El informe fue elaborado durante la actualizacidn de la sesién cerrada

11. Informe ARCA: M. Sawyer (5 min.)

12. Informes de conexién y enlace del condado: (5 min.)
Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake and Mendocino Counties

13. Aporte de la comunidad (3 min. each)

14. cerrar la reunion




DRAFT Meeting Minutes

REDWOOD COAST DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CORPORATION
Meeting of the Board of Director by Zoom

Wednesday, November 8, 2023 — 6 p.m. by Zoom Video/Teleconference
#3 FY: 2023-2024

Directors Present: Beverly Fontaine, Haley French, Allison Hillix, Bill Lacy, Diane
Larson, Tamera Leighton, Will Lewis, Dave Matson, Chris Nifong,
Mike Sawyer, Robert Taylor,

Directors Absent: Jorge Matias, Cassandra May, Teresa Schnacker, Kendra
Wiegand, Debra Zeno

Facilitators Present: Mark Konkler and Michele Rice

RCRC Staff Present: Nichole Haydon: Director of Human Resources, Alma Ingram:
Diversity Outreach Specialist, Amy Medina: Director of Administration, Kim Orsi:
Executive Assistant, Jonathan Padilla: Director of Community Services, Dr. Kimberly
Smalley: Executive Director

Others Present: Jaclyn Balanay: Primary Liaison, DDS Office of Community
Operations Community Programs Specialist, Enrique Ulloa: Spanish Translator, Julie
Eby-McKenzie: Manager of the North Coast Office of the SCDD.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions: The regular meeting of the RCDSC Board of
Directors was called to order by Board President M. Sawyer at 6:10 p.m. K. Orsi
conducted roll call and a quorum was present. K. Orsi read the Electronic Recording
Disclaimer and RCRC Executive Staff were introduced. M. Sawyer read the Points of
Order for Board of Directors’ Meetings.

2. Select Timekeeper/ Sharing the Vision: M. Sawyer asked T. Leighton to be
timekeeper and M. Sawyer shared a portion of the Vision: “We envision all people
being empowered to communicate with their own minds and hearts to determine their

supports and services.”

3. Approval of Agenda: M. Sawyer called to approve the agenda and asked if there
were changes and hearing none the agenda was approved as presented.

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes from September 16, 2023, Board Meeting: M.
Sawyer called to approve the meeting minutes and asked if there were any changes
or corrections and hearing none the meeting minutes were approved as presented.

5. Community Comment/Input: M. Sawyer called for community comment/input:
J. Eby-McKenzie from the State Council on Developmental Disabilities provided
information regarding Emergency Preparedness trainings and Go-Bag backpacks for
e —

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2023 Page 1



RCRC clients and families who complete the trainings. J. Eby-McKenzie is working
with A. Ingram, RCRC Diversity Outreach Specialists for Lake/Mendocino Counties to
provide this training in Spanish (no translation) on November 15, 2023. Please
contact J. Eby-McKenzie if there is a need for additional Emergency Preparedness
trainings at Julie.Eby-McKenzie@scdd.ca.gov or by phone at 707-463-4700.

. Executive Director’s Report: M. Sawyer called on Executive Director, Dr. Smalley

who provided the following updates:

Santa Claus will be visiting RCRC offices in December and information that
includes dates, timelines and locations will be forthcoming.

Staffing Updates: RCRC is currently filling several vacant service
coordination positions as well as the position for the Deaf/Hard of Hearing
specialist. RCRC is recruiting for an Employment Specialist for the Community
Services Department and recruiting for a new Directors position for Early
Childhood (early intervention) and Intake. This position will work closely with
RCRC's Director of Client Services, M. Block, and will focus on intake and
children age 0 to 5. RCRC has received additional funding from DDS that will
allow us to hire additional service coordinator positions and continue to
improve our overall caseload ratios.

Staff Trainings: RCRC staff attended trainings that were presented by the
California Tribal Coalition. One training was held in Eureka for Humboldt/Del
Norte staff and another was held in Redwood Valley for Lake/Mendocino staff.
There will be additional trainings that will begin in November that is a statewide
effort by DDS regarding Implicit Bias. These trainings will include online, in-
person and workshop sessions. These trainings are required by DDS for any
regional center staff who hold management positions, intake positions and
provide assessments which includes contractors. Additional trainings with Dr.
Carter are also being planned for 2024.

Quality Incentive Measures: DDS is reviewing six measures for regional
center performance and Dr. Smalley was pleased to report that RCRC has
done well based on our first performance report including Child Find and
Identification, Equity & Cultural Competency and Person-Centered Training.
Governor’s Budget: Parent fees are still on hold through June 2024.
Additional funding is included for individuals with complex needs. DDS and
ARCA are working with ail regional centers to assure uniformity throughout the
state, including consistency with forms, packets and structure of each regional
center websites that, in the future, will include a client portal to obtain records.
IDEA Specialist: A. Bone is regularly visiting all four counties of RCRC’s
catchment, attending various school and school board meetings and providing
in-house trainings for service coordinators and parent/family groups as well as
demonstrating AACAT equipment.

DSP Staffing Shortages: There is a nationwide shortage in our service field
for Direct Support Professionals (DSP) which has also made the national
headlines on Good Morning America (internet link in Dr. Smalley’s report).
There is a call for the Department of Labor to review and classify these
positions as professionals, including how they are paid for providing services.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2023 Page 2



e Thank you: Dr. Smalley thanked Jim and Jack Bruno who recently donated a
number of laptop computers for RCRC clients.

7. Director of Administration’s Report: M. Sawyer called on A. Medina who provided
the following report:

e Page 9: There is a correction to the data for clients count in the Director of
Administration Report as the graph duplicated the fiscal year. The corrected
packet can be accessed on RCRC’s website.

e 2023-2024 Budget: RCRC has received its E-1 allocation as follows:

o Operations (OPS): RCRC received $19.7 million which is an increase of
6% increase to include funding for additional service coordination
positions, Home and Community Based Services and IT related projects
(UFS/SANDIS). This budget pool is specifically for staff and operating
RCRC offices.

o Purchase of Services (POS) RCRC received $178 million. This budget
pool is specifically for the purchase of services for RCRC clients.

o Client Benefit Fund: The Client Benefit Fund, Policy #10 was updated by the
board during the September board meeting and going forward will base the
annual awards on 4% of the account balance. The upcoming 2024 cycles
ending February 28 and June 30 will award grants up to $1,655 per cycle or a
maximum per client of $827.00.

« Website Updates: As Dr. Smalley reported earlier, DDS and ARCA are
working with regional centers on statewide consistency including our websites
and RCRC is creating a new Transparency page that will be consistent with all
other regional centers including the placement and color of the button to
access this information on RCRC’s website.

M. Sawyer commented on the Budget update and the two pools of funding for clarity
purposes as well as the Client Benefit Fund, Policy #10 changes which is to protect
the fund and to do as much good as possible for clients based on the balance of the

fund.

8. New Business: M. Sawyer shared the proposed Board of Directors’ Meeting and
Training Schedule for 2024 with four Zoom meetings and two hybrid meetings (in
person or Zoom) planned for the coming year. M. Sawyer called for questions or
comments. T. Leighton proposed changing the locations for the hybrid meetings to
encompass the counties where meetings were not held this year. The Ukiah meeting
in May will be changed to Lake County (location to be determined) and the Eureka in
September will be changed to Del Norte County (location to be determined). Only
locations will be changed which does not affect the proposed meeting and training
dates. M. Sawyer called for additional comments and a motion to approve the
updated Meeting/Training Schedule for 2024.

M/S/C: T. Leighton (B. Fontaine) motioned to approve the updated

meeting/training schedule for 2024. K. Orsi called a vote by roll call and the

motion carried.
M

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2023 Page 3



9. Standing Committee Reports: M. Sawyer called on committee chairs for their
reports:

e Client Advisory Committee: M. Sawyer provided an update as D. Zeno has
stepped down from this position and from the board. The Client Advisory
Chairperson will be elected during the January 10, 2024, meeting. Client board
members were asked to notify M. Sawyer and K. Orsi if they are interested in
the chairperson position. W. Lewis volunteered to help until the chair position
is filled.

e Vendor Representative Update: M. Sawyer called on H. French who
provided the following update:

e Minimum Wage Increases: The next minimum wage increase will
take place on January 1, 2024, which is great news for vendor staff and
clients. The increase does impact vendors’ costs and regional centers
do adjust rates based on these increases; however, the increases are
paid in arears which can put a strain on the vendor community.

e Burns Study Rate Adjustment: Even though rates were adjusted
based on this study, the rates that are paid to vendors are still not
enough to keep up with inflation.

e Concerns: There have been community concerns related to a mental
health provider in Mendocino County and RCRC is currently working
with this provider to address the concerns.

M Sawyer reported that such concerns should be directed to Dr. Smalley and
her staff to assure that they are aware of complaints related to a vendor as it is
not a function of the board.

10. ARCA Report: M. Sawyer and Dr. Smalley provided the following update:

e Membership Application and Agreement with ARCA: ARCA is a lobbyist
group that advocates for individuals with intellectual and developmental
disabilities and works closely with regional centers and DDS. ARCA hosts
monthly and quarterly meetings for groups that includes a Board Delegate
(usually the Board President), the Executive Directors, Directors of Community
Services, Directors of Administration, and Chief Counselors/Directors of Client
Services to make sure that regional centers are up to date on legislative
business. Now that COVID is behind us, ARCA is putting business in order by
developing a Membership Application and Agreement for each regional center
that wishes to continue its membership that is also tied to paying dues. ARCA
is currently updating its Bylaws and strengthening its relationship with regional
centers by developing these agreements that will now require board
authorization. Any regional center that does not wish join ARCA will no longer
be allowed to attend ARCA meetings. M. Sawyer called for questions and a
motion to authorize RCRC’s continued membership with ARCA.

M/S/C: T. Leighton (W. Lewis) motioned to authorize RCRC’s continued
membership with ARCA. K. Orsi called a vote by roll call (A. Hillix abstained) and
the motion carried.

—

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2023 Page 4



11. County Liaison and Connection Reports: Both T. Leighton (representing Del
Norte County) and A. Hillix (representing Lake County) commented on how well
RCRC IDEA Specialist, Annie Bone has done building and strengthening
relationships with local school districts within their counties.

M. Sawyer commented that the RCDSC Board will be losing board member, B.
Fontaine who will complete her term limit of 7 years on December 31, 2023. M.
Sawyer added that B. Fontaine has served on many committees of the board
including the Executive Committee and Client Benefit Fund Committee and that she
is an active community member whose valuable knowledge and influence will be

missed by the board.

12. Community Comment/Input: M. Sawyer called for community comment/input:

e Community Member: | have a comment and a question: Meetings are open to the
public and we would like to see the agenda during the meeting to track the
discussions. Dr. Smalley mentioned that two parents can go to Sacramento and
would like to know who they are and who is paying for it. | would also like to
recommend changing the time for public comment to be longer than 3 minutes as
it opens up the conversation for the community.

e Community Member: My son is a regional center client and we have struggled for
a long time and would like more information that the department is making things

better.
13. Close the Meeting: Meeting closed at 7:10 p.m.

The next board meeting is January 10, 2024, by Zoom at 6:00 p.m.

Mike Sawyer, Board President
RCDSC Board of Directors’

M

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
November 8, 2023 Page 5



RLAJE. For  Serr=ATion



Draft Meeting Minutes

CORPORACION DE SERVICIOS DE DESARROLLO DE LA COSTA DE REDWOOD
Reunién de la Junta Directiva por Zoom
Miércoles 8 de noviembre de 2023 — 6 p.m. por Zoom Video/Teleconferencia

#3 FY: 2023-2024

Directores presentes:Beverly Fontaine, Haley French, Allison Hillix, Bill Lacy, Diane
Larson, Tamera Leighton, Will Lewis, Dave Matson, Chris
Nifong, Mike Sawyer, Robert Taylor,

Directores Ausentes:Jorge Matias, Cassandra May, Teresa Schnacker, Kendra
__Wiegand, Debra Zeno

Facilitadores presentes: Mark Konkler and Michele Rice

Personal del RCRC presente: Nichole Haydon: Directora de Recursos Humanos ,
Alma Ingram: Especialista en extension de la diversidad, Amy Medina: Directora de
administracion, Kim Orsi: Asistente ejecutiva, Jonathan Padilla: Director de Servicios
Comunitarios, Dr. Kimberly Smalley: Directora ejecutiva

Otros presentes: Jaclyn Balanay: Enlace primario, DDS Oficina de Operaciones
Comunitarias Especialista en Programas Comunitarios, Enrique Ulloa: Traductor de
espaniol, Julie Eby-McKenzie: Gerente de la Oficina Costa Norte de la SCDD.

1. Llamada para ordenar/Pasar lista/Presentacion: La reunion ordinaria de la Junta
Directiva del RCDSC fue convocada por el presidente de la junta, M. Sawyer, a las
6:10 p.m. K. Orsi paso lista y hubo quérum. K. Orsi ley6 la exencion de
responsabilidad sobre grabaciones electrénicas y se presenté al personal ejecutivo
del RCRC. El sefior Sawyer leyo las cuestiones de orden de las reuniones del
Consejo de Administracion.

2. Seleccione Cronometrador/Compartir la visién: M. Sawyer le pidi6 a T. Leighton
que fuera el cronometrador y M. Sawyer compartié una parte de la Vision: "Prevemos
que todas las personas tengan el poder de comunicarse con sus propias mentes y
corazones para determinar sus apoyos y servicios".

3. Aprobacion de la agenda: M. Sawyer llamé para aprobar la agenda y pregunto6
si habia cambios y al no escuchar ninguno, la agenda fue aprobada tal como
se presento.

4. Aprobacién del Acta de Asamblea del 16 de septiembre de 2023, Reunion de
Directorio : M. Sawyer llamo para aprobar el acta de la reunién y pregunté si habia

_—_ .

Acta de la reunién de la junta directiva del RCDSC
8 de noviembre de 2023

Traduccién por Google Translate pagina1



algtin cambio o correccion y al no escuchar ninguno, el acta de la reunion se aprobo
tal como se presentd.

5. Comentario/aporte de la comunidad: M. Sawyer pidi6 comunidad
comentario/entrada: J. Eby-McKenzie del Consejo Estatal sobre Discapacidades del
Desarrollo proporcioné informacion sobre capacitaciones de preparacion para
emergencias y mochilas Go-Bag para los clientes y familias de RCRC que completan
las capacitaciones. J. Eby-McKenzie esta trabajando con A. Ingram, especialistas en
extension de diversidad de RCRC para los condados de Lake/Mendocino para
brindar esta capacitacion en espaiol (sin traduccién) el 15 de noviembre de 2023.
Comuniquese con J. Eby-McKenzie si es necesario. capacitaciones adicionales
sobre preparacién para emergencias en Julie.Eby-McKenzie@scdd.ca.gov o por
teléfono.

6. Informe del Director Ejecutivo: M. Sawyer llamé al Director Ejecutivo, Dr.
Smalley, quien proporciono las siguientes actualizaciones:

e Santa Claus visitara las oficinas de RCRC en diciembre y proximamente se
proporcionara informacién que incluye fechas, cronogramas y ubicaciones.

e Actualizaciones de personal: RCRC actualmente estéa llenando varios
puestos vacantes de coordinacion de servicios, asi como el puesto para el
especialista en personas sordas o con problemas de audicién. RCRC esta
contratando a un Especialista en Empleo para el Departamento de Servicios
Comunitarios y contratando para un nuevo puesto de Director de Infancia
Temprana (intervencion temprana) y Admision. Este puesto trabajara en
estrecha colaboracion con el Director de Servicios al Cliente de RCRC, M.
Block, y se centrara en la admision y en los nifios de 0 a 5 afios. RCRC ha
recibido fondos adicionales de DDS que nos permitiran contratar puestos
adicionales de coordinador de servicios y continuar mejorando nuestra ratios
generales de casos.

e Capacitaciones del personal: El personal del RCRC asistié a capacitaciones
presentadas por la Coalicion Tribal de California. Se llevé a cabo una
capacitacion en Eureka para el personal de Humboldt/Del Norte y otra en
Redwood Valley para el personal de Lake/Mendocino. Habra capacitaciones
adicionales que comenzaran en noviembre y que son un esfuerzo estatal del
DDS con respecto al prejuicio implicito. Estas capacitaciones incluiran
sesiones en linea, presenciales y de talleres. El DDS exige estas
capacitaciones para cualquier personal del centro regional que ocupe puestos
gerenciales, puestos de admisién y proporcione evaluaciones, lo que incluye
contratistas. También se estan planificando capacitaciones adicionales con el
Dr. Carter para 2024.

e Medidas de incentivo de calidad: DDS esta revisando seis medidas para el
desempefio del centro regional y el Dr. Smalley se complace en informar que
RCRC ha tenido un buen desempeiio segun nuestro primer informe de
desempefio que incluye busqueda e identificacion de nifios, equidad y

competencia cultural y capacitacion centrada en la persona.
#

Acta de la reunién de la junta directiva del RCDSC
8 de noviembre de 2023

Traduccién por Google Translate paginaz



Presupuesto del Gobernador: Las cuotas de los padres aun estan
suspendidas hasta junio de 2024. Se incluyen fondos adicionales para
personas con necesidades complejas. DDS y ARCA estan trabajando con
todos los centros regionales para garantizar uniformidad en todo el estado,
incluida la coherencia con los formularios, paquetes y estructura de los sitios
web de cada centro regional que, en el futuro, incluirdn un portal de clientes
para obtener registros.

Especialista de IDEA: A. Bone visita regularmente los cuatro condados de la
zona de influencia de RCRC, asiste a varias reuniones escolares y de la junta
escolar y brinda capacitacion interna para coordinadores de servicios y grupos
de padres/familiares, ademas de hacer demostraciones de equipos AACAT.
Escasez de personal de DSP: Hay una escasez a nivel nacional en nuestro
campo de servicio de profesionales de apoyo directo (DSP), que también ha
aparecido en los titulares nacionales en Good Morning America (enlace de
Internet en el informe del Dr. Smalley). Hay un llamado para que el
Departamento de Trabajo revise y clasifique estos puestos como
profesionales, incluyendo como se les paga por brindar servicios.

Gracias: El Dr. Smalley agradeci6 a Jim y Jack Bruno, quienes
recientemente donaron varias computadoras portatiles para los clientes del
RCRC.

7. Informe del Director de Administracion: M. Sawyer visité a A. Medina quien
le proporciond el siguiente informe:

Page 9: Hay una correccion en los datos de conteo de clientes en el Informe
del Director de Administracion ya que el grafico duplica el afo fiscal. Se puede
acceder al paquete corregido en el sitio web del RCRC.

Presupuesto 2023-2024: RCRC ha recibido su asignacion E-1 de la

siguiente manera:

o Operaciones (OPS): RCRC recibié $19,7 millones, lo que representa un
aumento del 6 % para incluir fondos para puestos de coordinacion de
servicios adicionales, servicios basados en el hogar y la comunidad y
proyectos relacionados con Tl (UFS/SANDIS). Este fondo presupuestario
es especificamente para el personal y las oficinas operativas del RCRC.

o Compra de Servicios (POS) RCRC recibié $178 millones. Este fondo de
presupuesto es especificamente para la compra de servicios para clientes
de RCRC.

Fondo de beneficios para el cliente: La junta actualiz6 la politica n.° 10 del

Fondo de beneficios para el cliente durante la reunion de la junta de

septiembre y, en el futuro, basara las adjudicaciones anuales en el 4 % del

saldo de la cuenta. Los proximos ciclos de 2024 que finalizaran el 28 de
febrero y el 30 de junio otorgaran subvenciones de hasta $1655 por ciclo o un
maximo por cliente de $827.

Actualizaciones del sitio web: como informé anteriormente el Dr. Smalley,

DDS y ARCA estan trabajando con los centros regionales para lograr

coherencia en todo el estado, incluidos nuestros sitios web, y RCRC esta

Acta de la reunién de la junta directiva del RCDSC
8 de noviembre de 2023

Traduccién por Google Translate pagina3s



creando una nueva pagina de Transparencia que sera coherente con todos
los demas centros regionales, incluida la ubicacion y el color del boton. para
acceder a esta informacion en el sitio web del RCRC.

M. Sawyer comento sobre la actualizacion del presupuesto y los dos grupos de
financiamiento para fines de claridad, asi como el Fondo de beneficios para el cliente,
los cambios en la Politica #10, que es proteger el fondo y hacer el mayor bien posible a
los clientes en funcion del saldo de el fondo.

8. Asuntos nuevos: M. Sawyer compartié el cronograma de capacitacion y reuniones
de la Junta Directiva propuesto para 2024 con cuatro reuniones de Zoom y dos
reuniones hibridas (en persona o Zoom) planificadas para el préximo afio. M. Sawyer
llamé para hacer preguntas o comentarios. T. Leighton propuso cambiar las
ubicaciones de las reuniones hibridas para abarcar los condados donde no se
llevaron a cabo reuniones este afio. La reunién de Ukiah en mayo se cambiara al
condado de Lake (lugar por determinar) y la reunién de Eureka en septiembre se
cambiara al condado de Del Norte (lugar por determinar). Solo se cambiaran las
ubicaciones, lo que no afecta las fechas propuestas para la reunion y la capacitacion.
M. Sawyer solicité comentarios adicionales y una mocién para aprobar el calendario
actualizado de reuniones/capacitacion para 2024.

M/SIC: T. Leighton (B. Fontaine) hizo la mocién para aprobar el calendario
actualizado de reuniones/capacitaciéon para 2024. K. Orsi convocé una votacion
nominal y la mocién fue aprobada.

9. Informes del Comité Permanente: M. Sawyer pidié a los presidentes de los comités
sus informes:
e Comité Asesor de Clientes: M. Sawyer proporcioné una actualizacion ya que

D. Zeno renuncio a este puesto y a la junta directiva. El Presidente Asesor del
Cliente sera elegido durante la reunién del 10 de enero de 2024. Se pidio a los
miembros de la junta de clientes que notificaran a M. Sawyer y K. Orsi si
estaban interesados en el puesto de presidente. W. Lewis se ofrecié como
voluntario para ayudar hasta que se cubra el puesto de presidente.

e Actualizacion del representante del proveedor: M. Sawyer llam¢é a H.
French, quien proporcioné la siguiente actualizacion

e Aumentos del salario minimo: el proximo aumento del salario minimo
tendra lugar el 1 de enero de 2024, lo cual es una gran noticia para el
personal de los proveedores y los clientes. El aumento afecta los
costos de los proveedores y los centros regionales ajustan las tarifas
en funcidn de estos aumentos; sin embargo, los aumentos se pagan en
areas que pueden ejercer presion sobre la comunidad de proveedores.

e Ajuste de tarifas del estudio de quemaduras: aunque las tarifas se
ajustaron segun este estudio, las tarifas que se pagan a los
proveedores ain no son suficientes para mantenerse al dia con la
inflacion.

#

Acta de la reunién de la junta directiva del RCDSC
8 de noviembre de 2023

Traduccién por Google Translate pagina 4



* Preocupaciones: Ha habido preocupaciones de la comunidad
relacionadas con un proveedor de salud mental en el condado de
Mendocino y RCRC esté trabajando actualmente con este proveedor
para abordar las preocupaciones.

M. Sawyer informé que dichas inquietudes deben dirigirse a la Dra. Smalley y su
personal para asegurarse de que estén al tanto de las quejas relacionadas con
un proveedor, ya que no es una funcion de la junta.

10. Informe ARCA: M. Sawyer y Dr. Smalley proporcionaron la siguiente actualizacion:
» Solicitud de membresia y acuerdo con ARCA: ARCA es un grupo de
cabildeo que defiende a las personas con discapacidades intelectuales y del
desarrollo y trabaja en estrecha colaboracion con los centros regionales y el
DDS. ARCA organiza reuniones mensuales y trimestrales para grupos que
incluyen un Delegado de la Junta (generalmente el Presidente de la Junta), los
Directores Ejecutivos, Directores de Servicios Comunitarios, Directores de
Administracion y Consejeros Principales/Directores de Servicios al Cliente para
garantizar que los centros regionales estén al dia. fecha sobre asuntos
legislativos. Ahora que COVID ha quedado atras, ARCA esta poniendo las
cosas en orden mediante el desarrollo de una Solicitud y un Acuerdo de
Membresia para cada centro regional que desee continuar siendo miembro y
que también esté vinculado al pago de cuotas. ARCA actualmente esta
actualizando sus Estatutos y fortaleciendo su relacion con los centros
regionales mediante el desarrollo de estos acuerdos que ahora requeriran la
autorizacion de la junta. Cualquier centro regional que no desee unirse a ARCA
ya no podra asistir a las reuniones de ARCA. M. Sawyer solicité preguntas y
una mocién para autorizar la continuidad de la membresia del RCRC en ARCA.
M/S/C: T. Leighton (W. Lewis) hizo una mocién para autorizar la continuidad de la
membresia del RCRC en ARCA. K. Orsi convocé una votacion nominal (A. Hillix
se abstuvo) y la mocion fue aprobada.

11.Informes de conexion y enlace del condado: Tanto T. Leighton (en
representacién del condado de Del Norte) como A. Hillix (en representacion del
condado de Lake) comentaron lo bien que Annie Bone, especialista en RCRC IDEA,
ha construido y fortalecido relaciones con los distritos escolares locales dentro de
sus condados.

M. Sawyer comento que la Junta del RCDSC perdera a un miembro de la junta, B.
Fontaine, quien completara su limite de mandato de 7 afos el 31 de diciembre de
2023. M. Sawyer agreg6 que B. Fontaine ha formado parte de muchos comités de la
junta, incluido el Comité Ejecutivo y Comité del Fondo de Beneficios para el Cliente
y que ella es un miembro activo de la comunidad cuyo valioso conocimiento e
influencia seran extrafiados por la junta directiva.

E

Acta de la reunién de la junta directiva del RCDSC
8 de noviembre de 2023

Traduccién por Google Translate paginas



12.Comentario/aporte de la comunidad: M. Sawyer solicité comentarios/aportes de
la comunidad:

« Miembro de la comunidad: Tengo un comentario y una pregunta: las reuniones
estan abiertas al publico y nos gustaria ver la agenda durante la reunion para
realizar un seguimiento de las discusiones. El Dr. Smalley mencioné que dos
padres pueden ir a Sacramento y les gustaria saber quiénes son y quién paga por
ello. También me gustaria recomendar cambiar el tiempo para los comentarios
pUblicos a mas de 3 minutos, ya que abre la conversacion para la comunidad.

« Miembro de la comunidad: Mi hijo es cliente del centro regional y hemos luchado
durante mucho tiempo y nos gustaria recibir mas |nformaC|on de que el
departamento esta mejorando las cosas.

13. Cerrar la reunioén: La reunién terminé a las 7:10 p.m.

La proxima reunion de la junta directiva es el 10 de enero de 2024, por Zoom a las
6:00 p.m.

Mike Sawyer, Presidente de la junta
Junta Directiva del RCDSC

e —

Acta de la reuni6n de la junta directiva del RCDSC
8 de noviembre de 2023

Traduccién por Google Translate pégina 6



EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR’S
REPORT

o]

CCCrCCo ]



7203 ‘0T Arenuep
SUTJ9OA SI0102I1(T JOo paeoyg

(IDND)

SI0)BITPU] 9107) [BUOIIBN

Aunwwo) poompay sy Ut aoloy) Bunoadsay . ? =

J2jua) _MCO_mwﬂ._ 150D POOMPIY 3 .m
S|



'AOAINS JUSWISSOSS® AJI[eNnD opIm-uorjeu B juswa[duI 0}
1LG¥ U01300Q ‘OP0)) SUOIINIIISUT PUR aIBJ[OM O} AQ JuswaIIinbaa
B SB ()T(0Z 90Uls BIWIOJI[B) UI posn Uodq S8y AoAIns DN oY,

(/D senrrqesip rejuswdoraasp/renjosreaiut yirm ardoad 03
papraoiad syxoddns pue SoIIAISS UL 90UBULIOIOd SS9SS®E 0] SI93Ud))
[eUOI30Y pPUEB SOOTAIIG [BJUSWAO[9Ad(] JO JuouI}Iedo(] BIUIOJI[B))

9} Aq posn ST AoAIng (JHN) SI0}eIIpU] 810)) [BUOIJBN] 9Y ],

GION STIEUM



.
LeAuEay Buop salpuwey JNof auay,,

Gulop aie Aey)
moy ajdoad syse

guepodw) |9N
a3y} st Aym




‘aAoIdwWIT UBD A9] 1eUM pPUR [[oM SUIOP
oJ8 A9} JBUM 09S SI9)Ua) [euUOoL3al o) d[oy sesuodsar AoAIng o

"s97B1S JI91)0 03 patedurod
SUTOp ST 91 MOY UIe9[ BIWIOJI[B)) d[oY sesuodsal AoAING o

"SOOTAISS AJTUNUWWO) PUB I19)US0 [BUOLSAI JO oSN PuUrB

07 SS920B U0 S90USLIadXo IToY) oIBYS 0] SAdAJINS UI o)edioryred

A[[eTIU8pIjuod pue ATurejunyoa o} Ajruniioddo o) soI[iuue]

IeY) pue (/D) SOMIqesTp [Buewdo[@Ap/[enjod[[oFuT Yjtm
STeNPIATPUT SOALS A9AING (JON) SI0JBIIPUT 910 [BUOTIIBN] O], ¢

(Aoaang TON 943 ST 3eYM



“JUSWIOZBURW 9SBD 0] UOIIIPPER UL ‘197U80 [BUOL3SI B WIOIJ 90TATIOS
QU0 1SBO[ JB 9AI900I PUR ‘3UTr)}es Juawiaoe[d L) TUNTUIOD B UT SAI] OUYM (I9A0 PUEB QT 98e) S[enpIATpuUl
JO SI0JRAIOSUOD PUR SOI[TWE] A paje[duiod ST JBY} A0AINS USIJLIM B ST AoAINg UeIpIent) A[Iwe oy,

A9AING UeIpIEeny) A[TUe] <

JuomadeURW 9SBI
01 UOT)IPPR Ul ‘I9)jUsd [BUOL3DI B WIOX) 90TAISS OUO 1SBO[ JB SOAIdDOI PUB WIAY) YIIM SOAT] OYM (1940

pue gT o5e) jnpe ue jo sarfturey £q pojo[duwoo ST Je} ASAINS USYLIM ST LoAIng A[Twe,] NPV oY

A9AINg A[TIe I npy ¢

"JUSW3BUBW dSBI 0
[4
UOT}IppR UI ‘193UsD [BUOL3SI B WO} 90TALSS OUO SB[ 18 SOAIS0ad PUB WAYY) YIIM SOAT] 0yMm (PO SIBaK

L1-¢ se3e) pIIyo B Jo soIfrwey Aq pajo[duod st 18y} ASAINS UILIM B ST AdAIng AJTwre piiy) oy,

XoAING AIWE] PIIY) ¢

JUSWSBUBMI 9SBD 0} UOTJIPPE UI ‘I9jUad [BUOL3aI 8} WOLJ 90IAISS 9UO SB[ JB S9ATE0dI pue
JOPJO 10 Saeak QT ST OYM [BNPIAIPUL UB [IIM 80BJ-03-808] PaIONPUO0D ST AGAING UO0SIdJ-UT 1[NPY Y],

(£o04ng L2WNSUOY) NPV Y] SO UMOUy L])pUW40]) KSAING UOSISJ-UT J[NPY ¢

:eTUIOJI[B)) Ul pasn SA3AINS [HN JO sodA] InojJ axe 319y,



ASAING UOSIRd-U| }NPY 1202/0¢20¢

AdAINS ueipaenn Ajiweq /Ajlwe ynpy 0202/610¢
AdAING Ajiwed piyd 6102/810¢

ABAINS UOSIad-U[ }NPY 8102/2102

Adaung ueipisenn Ajlwe / Ajjwed 3npy 2102/910¢
AdAIng Ajiweq pliyd 9102/510¢

ASAINS UoSIad-u| 3NpY q102/¥10¢2

Asaung ueipienn Ajlwed / Ajiwed 1hpy ¥L0z/€10¢

Aaning Ajwed ppyd €£102/2102

ASAINS UOSIBd-U] NPV 2102/1102

AsAang ueipienn Ajtwueq / Apjwed ynpy
Asaing Aftweq piiyd
ASAINS UOSI3d-U] NPV LLoZ/010¢2

ASAING DN jo adA) 1edA [edsi4

A[IA) Aeaang [HN



X X X 9z/s20t

X ST/veoT

X X X vz/€eoe

X g€¢/zeoe

X X X ce/1eoe

X 12/070¢

Aanung Aanunsg Aanang Aaaing JCIA

Aqnweg puyd ueipieno Ajlwey Ajnwey ) npy uoSsiad-uj npy jed>siy

:ysieas Sa1LnuUd |~ 0T | moys

anpayds Asning

PaINUIIUOD @ﬁo%o %®>h5m ION



®1 1@

a8e1ane BIUIOJI|BD BY3 (UMOP SqUINYL) MO|3] JO
(dn squinuyy) anoge s10w 0 %G St DYDY oYM Seale Lo SNI0J |[IM LOeIUSSaId 1DN SIYL

sdiysuone|ay |enos
SS9DDY 9DIAIDS

ss@2d0y abenbuen
buluue|d % uonew.Iou|

SSaU||aM 78 YljeaH

[
>
NNBN
SISISIS

[]
L]
B
B

yuswiAojduwiy i

IR0 LBPIO

spoddns 7@ seiandy AeQ ety

[ ] adcualadxy Jswioisny =1

921045
SWIOH 9pISINQO SONIAIDY

SHDDIEDDD D
DD IS ESDB DS

SDDD DD

DS
SIS
SIS

(R[]
NEN

dajua] jeuoibay e 122)9s

193133 |DUOIDAS PAIBIBS DY 10] IDVLGAD 3)0IS Ayl O] PadWOD 5] LORSIND YIBT SLONSIND PI}IA}IS 10] 535100524 AdAIYS 385 0} abod My jo doy jo 5q0} 21A0) 35£) "UCUSIND 1303 10

SDDISAD 2]D}S 3] MO} SHHOT aDOJUBI 19U § LOYS 20U JOU SD7A (G) 40 "BDDISAD 3JDIS G} POPISOXS 10 QAU SOY (D] 1IJUDS [DLOIBIL I} LM SAONYS FIDIUAISYD ODF SHOYIINIESL)

J@3ua) |euoi3ay Ag 1oysdeus sujewoq
IZ0Z-0Z0Z Aanins uosiad-uf [DN

Suiueld SSBU[IDM
abenbuey M UOEUNIOU| Q9 YHeaH

sdwjsuoneiay SSI0Y

SS9V IDIAISG wawdodw3 suoddns Spusiadg a0y REIQHESRELRO
{erxos R SINUANIY Aeq 1BWOISND

S3APRY




% g :abesany v

(SARAY 150y SHA)

%98 |

JO SpISINO 09 O] UM ASU L
S3IL|4 Ol 399 SjeNpIAIpUl ue)

%0/ abesany v

S3A)

%0/,

e Asyy sbuiyl og puy
INO 09 O} 3GV S|ENPIAIPUL BuyY

%26 -9beiany vy

ISABNYY 1SOY S3A

%16

¢0D O paaN Asy L
S3IDR|d O 9D Sfenplaipu] ue)

(LU I5Bd UT 33U0 ¥5837 1)
So2INI9S snoibioy

sdiysuonetay

{ernos

e

(LIUOA; 158G UL 3IUQ 15837 1) (LIUOW: 15ed Ut 33UQ 15837 1)
jueneIsay

Juswue} Uy

g

(UroIN 1Sed Ul 3310 15831 1V)
buiddoys

Yol l

%SL

e

£PWOH 1134 ] O 3PISINQ OL 0D S|ENPIAIPUL PIA S30€|d YOIYM 10 SIINAROY IBYM

55920V

$S39J00Y 921ABS abenbueq

buluueld SSIUNIM

X UOIIeW IO 2 YleaH

J93ua) jeuoisay Ag joysdeus sujewioq

TZ0Z-0Z0Z AaA4ns uosiad-uj |DN

yuswAojdw3

12 sanAY eq

suoddns asusuadx3y

1PWOISND

(UM 1SBd Ul 35U 15837 1w}
spuelj

P51/

CIEUNON AB[IEA
S2IRUNO -1
Y IEAUS D 1IN0
PUO D/ S ED UES
obaiy ueg
SESIPUY UES

JEEOD) POOMPIY @
Alunog sbuess
AUr0D ¥ YuoN
ABg YnoN
NP
paeju)
JOCIE N
a1en usp|cn
GRLISIURT (] Huedd
LIBUON ko
RNV ]
Aeg ysel
ABJBA [BIILDD
IO B D EYY

L12)ud) jeuoibay e (23195

payples
13ue) jeuoibay @

obesony v &)

SO IS0
SHIAILDY 1e13A0

oysdeus




0l

(s39A) (S3A)
qor welboag Aeq

%8 K

L)

%98

G060 594

-‘ %78
9belony

VYO

9SG ON

{STA)

Asuop Bulpuadsg

CHb6 SeA

(s81)
sajewssnoH

- 0699
obesony
v)
258 ON
(s3A)
|np3aYs Ajleq

%84

L)

2598 S9A

Sat ON

(son)
S o9l

é59210YD uo Indu] aAey 1o SaI0YD UMQ e Asoy) Aes sjenpiaipu]l oq

1931ud) jeuci3ay Ag joysdeus sugewoqg

sdiysuoneay [TERR1Y

) Buuue|d
$S920Y IDINIIS ¥

A2 UoNEWIOU|

fernos abenbue

wawAo|dw3 syoddis

3 SANARDY AeQ

IZ0Z-020Z Aan4ns uosiad-ul [DN

S53UNIBA
2 YleoH

3’uauadxy
13WOISND

{S3A)

Hes

%6

abeiany
v)

SHOYD

SPISISBAA
WIBIUNOW AJjIEA

S3UNOD- 1)
V1 1BURD) YINos
EUCLIOG/IBlIGED UES
ofiai1(] ueg

SESIPUY UES

1SEOQD) PoOMPaY
Aunol sbueuq
AJUNoD ¢ YuIoN
Aeg YLION

UISy

PUEU|

ioqiey

3180 UBPIOD)
UBLWISIUET (] MUEely
UJB{HON Je4

V1 uisisey

ABgsel

Aa|eA |BIIUB D

BIIOYIE ) MY

113)ua]) jeuoibay e )23)ag

payejes

1a3ua) jeuociboy (5]

abesaayyy @

IWOH IPISIND

10ysdeus -

SAPANIY H{BISAD




Ll

%SS -‘
s

YolV

SUOIID2]] |RiDPa4 10 ‘21e]S ‘|edoT]
€ Ul P10/ JOA] S|eNPIAIPUL PARH

Ydll
sOA
Y%/l

Zuem Ayl sy Yonw sy aji Asyy
sBuiy] oQ ol 31@9H sjenplaipul og

w1

%99

sap
%dl

Zwoy) disH
OYM }RIS SARH S[enplAlpu] oQ

sdiysuoneay SS320Y

S$S5320Y 921AI9S

|e1nos abenbueq

% €6 :abeiany v

(oA

%16

¢pieyy 894 A3y JI oL djeL
0} 3UO0BWOS IARH Slenpiaipu] oq

%26 abeiany vO

(sayl
%¢E6
¢BWIOH

sjenpiaipul uy Buieug aloyag
SaAasWBY ] 3dunouuy 3)doad og

%b6 abeiany ¥
1SR

0656
¢DWOH Y

U0y g Ol dde}d B 10 SIA[SSIWBY |
0j aWl) e aARH Sjenpinpu] oq

%6l (s3A) |
SWoY Ay |

o) Aoy e anep

%88
(saA)

%e6 swoy eyl i

éTsjenpiaipul oq ‘swoH bBuipiebay

“ot8
S2A

0%6T6
obeuoay
A\ 0]

\

291 ON

IOISIZIAN
WIBLUNOW AB[IEA
S31UNO -]
W) IBAIUS D) Yinog

ELOLIDGA31IgED Ues

obag ues

seaipuy ueg
1SEOD poOoMpaY @

ALunod abuerg

A3UiOD) ¢ YlaON

£EQ YHON

Uiay

puey

LoGIeH

S1EQ UBpOD)

UBWISIUET () AUBLS

UISyYHOpN 184
¥ uia1sey
Leg icey
ABNIBA (BLIISD

BlUSO4I|e T By

43jus ] euoibay e 123195

3517 poob v 2AI s|enplalpu]l
djsH spoddns pue saoiAl9s 0Q

peys|es

2us) jeuoiboy @

aberoay vy @

193ud) |euoi3ay Ag joysdeus sutewoq
IZ02Z-020Z Aanins uosiad-uj |[DN

Buuue|g
2 UoIIBWLOLU|

SSSU|ISM

wawiojdwy
2 WeaH

suoddng
12 sanAIY AeQ

EPNETIETe P
13LaIsND

3WOH 3apIsino

SAPANDY

H

10ysdeusg
UFELYe)




Zl

LOUSaND (/.1 L wil.B04d BT ¥ QL 0 SISLISLED I\, 31 :0) FGe, B2 & 0L Sen weibo.c

\ED B 01 O5 SIBND 7£:iDus .OUIFUA U0 L0 JEW O;t1 PLIECLONIBG 3342 . 20ZOZ0C +0-d WE.BO0,3 ABD € i LOYEC'JILEG L/3G) .0 LET S€ .I'300 ABw GOl Gl B1US 10 [EnD A DL ped € u:
UOIRU.D B S1eNP DU LB .G S3 LAJIE ARD U SJPCIOILIET Q] D€ €A § @D/ Dl 133, 398w (B JLBUS0AWS L BL)ea 21ed SIeRDIA PLL JO 19Qurt: DI € QTUIBXD 104 .aI0 34l AQ
DIADECLI 3G ABLI IO U, LOUBRGID LEC BSNEIBC JAYISBO] PAIDD SLOD PUE PAVSIN 3¢ DNOLUS WEBWO( SLOQANS P S /7107 18 LE LIBWOT WaiC oW 8Ll L P3ILISa RIEJ 80N

Y% bl
saA
Y%9¢

$1993UnjoA sjenplalpur oQ

(31341 awil 3oy ouads ay syuess 10 Addes s|)
SaA

_ %86 %16

cweiboud Aeq 1194l Iy
swn) N1oYys Yum Addey sjenpiaipug a1y

9,21 :obelraay ¥O

(Sah1

Pt

%0t

dwietbouay

AeQ v ol 09 sjenplaipul oQ

3PiSISAA

LIBVUNO N AD|BA
SBEUNOT-

vl esau3D Yines
BUOWIOL/131i(JESD UES
ohsI( uES

3e3IPpUY UES

1SE0) POOMPIY
Aunod abuelo
A0 ¢ Yo
Aeg yiioN

[PE]

puejug

JOQIEH

31e0) UBPICY
UEUBIueT " ueiy
WIgilION JE4

w1 ulsisey

Aeg 1sEl

AJEA (BHJUB D

E1L1G1|E D Bl

@

1ajua] jeuoibay e yd8}as

191ud) jeuoiday Ag joysdeus suiewoq

TZ0Z-020Z Aanins uosiad-uf [DN

sdiysuone|ay

SSaODOY Buuu
55320y 3DIAI3S S g iuue|d ISEIWHETTY
|enos

abenbueq 72 UoLIEWIOU) 2 Yled3H

1awAodw3

pajoajes

Jajua) jeuoibay @

abesany vD @

suaddng 3duauadx3
® sANLNIY AEQ 1BWOISND

SWOH 3PISINO

SIAPANDY

1oysdeus
1{2I9A0




D,QRICAR JOU 31981 ORI QLIRS WO, S3DAUDS WDWICOIS/3P WaLd {0,Cuid BL 1303, puUR et b EOH S Judwi (0 Cuwid el CoS

AL WO DIRD © SABU S:BIPU DU Bl L0 LORBLLOJU PUNQ.D»0BG 3:040 . 202-0202 04 weillo.C (ep B 1 LOURCID LEC 230} ,0 Led se .ruoo iewu Gl 6ra.b- ewrs 10 ienp 4 pus pred
€ U LONBCIZLEC S, CrD.APU UE 0 SBLANOR SED L AETDLTT O 3 CBLEAR SIBND.APLI IAVG IHE Ut AW WidWw (O CLid Lt BLIEC J/LET SIBrP. P JO JidQWIL 4B L B "9 SLIEXS 10 .BUIO 3L}
1 PIIRGGE 3G AL B0 G uORE:D 00 35N 1 N3D0) PR19D SLED PUE PIVBY, ) PGS RUAN]T SLOTUNS 9 S /2ij0y 18U PuB LiBuitx] LS0NULG YT U PSS vl 0P

T —

isosse|) 10

é9UQ d9ARH JON 0Q
Buiuie.) pajejoy-qor @e) sjenpiaipul oq

Apuaan) Asyy J1 Qo[ V UBM S|enpialpul oq

SPISISIAS

LIRIUNOW AS|IEA
S3UNO Y- 11)

¢ (ERua] Yinoes
PUCWIO,/131IQED Ueg
obaiq ueg

SESIPUY UES

ISEOD pooMpay
Awuno ) abueig
AWINO YW1 YUoN
Aeg YioN

UIBN

puejuy

10QIEH

8180 UIPICT
uPLLIILET ' Huel4
UIBLION Je4

vl Uisise]
Aegsey

As||BA (eI D)

BIUIOZIED By

®

11ajua] yeuoibay e 123135

£90[ 119y 3V BubLIOM )1 S|eRpIAIpU] 0Q

peyoeles

J93ua) jeuoibay @

abeaeay y)

193ud) |euoi3ay Ag joysdeus sujewoq
IZ0Z-0Z0Z AaA4ns uosiad-uj [DN

S5300Y BDIAAS

12 s3niADY Aeq

3WOH IPISINO 1oysdeus

SaUADY {1B39A0




4

(51834, € 358d VIYIIAN
¢/ -Gy paby sidwnsuo) 104)
Buusaing
Jooue) jeps10jo)

(JEIA 15€d UIYUAN 4BAQ
puy O paby uawopn 104}
weibowwep

[SIEBA € }SEc
UIYHAN USWIOMA J0)
¥s9]) ded

(JE3A I5BY VI
3uden njJ

O/ 7 C 0, C
AES AT (S 6L oppp Y6

ngE w1

(S1B3A G 1584 WYY}
1521 bunveoy

L

(1834 1524 UIYIAN)
wexy jesisAyd

(SiedA G I5ed VIYUAN
wexy 2A]3

(JEIA ISED UPIAN)
wexy jei1Q

%G9

oI

%L8 %E8

i o

isuoneudep 1o sbulusalds Y)|eaH pPapusilutuoday 399 s|enpiaipul oqg

%z /. obeisany yo

isau

%/9

ENOBM Y DDUQ Jsea)
IV 3SIDI9XT] 10 AJARDY |2dISAYd
uj =abebu3z sjenpiaipu] oq

%86 :abesany v>

{POOD Apieq 10 Po0D LSA 1US|eIx])

%L6

cUlesH dy] Sy
S|enpIAIpUT 0Q MOH ‘ljetBA0

3DISISHMN

UIBsUNOLA A3(1BA
SUNAD-id]

w1 [EAU3T YINos
FUOLWIOY/|anqED ueg
obsiq uesg

SE3IPUY UBS

1SE0D) POOMPayY
Ajunod abueig
A0 Y YLION
Aeg yuoN

Ve

puUEju}

PLeTeNI:I™

F1€C; USPI0D)
JELWISILET (] JUB4
LiBYIION JB4

v uasyse]

Seg seq

AI[|BA {BIILS D
CILIOHIED ey|y

113jual) yeuolbay e }381as

J93uad) |euoiday Ag joysdeus suiewoq
IZ0Z-020Z Aan4ns uosiad-ul |DN

sdiysuone|ay 55377V Buwuetq

SSSUJIIAN
2 yiean

$592DVY IIIAUIS wswioldwy
1B120S abenbuey

Q UoNEeWIojU|

spoddnsg

g sanAIPY Leq

3duausdqg
13W0lsND

pajae|as

ijua) |euoibay @

abessay vD

asoyd

DWOH 3PISINO 1oysdeus

SANANDY 1184380




Sl

SOISISHN

uie;unoiy A3|EA
SARUNGD-1)

¥ 1EINIBD) (INog
ELOLLOGABHYRD UES
aobaig ues

SESIPUY UEY

ISECT) POOMpPaY
Ayunon abueig
Aunon v Yuon
Aeg yluoN

[EN

puEiUy

1GQIB

3180 UBPICD
UBWISIUET " HLely
LISULIGN 164

v uiase]

Aeg ysel

Aaljep (BLIUD D)

EIUIOMED Y|y

®

113jual) jeuolbay e jo3)es

2486 %6 %96 %P6
¢ddI J18Y] Ul SEdIAIBS 21941 PajURM S|ENPIAIPUT 3Ry )
asooy) o] 399 s|enpiAlpul pid a)doad apnpul Bunes ddI @243 pia
SOA
%6/ :abeisany ¢
[EEIN]
%9/ %28 O\o @ N
'- Yol 6 %76
(BunDSW ddI 3V 3IN0qy pajieL Sem ¢BunPoW ddI 3seT 119y L ¢(adl) crwawﬁﬂmm%%nw%ﬂm
3°YyM pueIsISpuf S|enpIAIpuU] PIQ ul aedidnied S|ENPIAIPU] PId i

pajyetes

laus) jeuoiboy .

abeussay ¥D @

d9qua) |euoi3ay Ag joysdeus sujewoq
IZ20Z-020Z Aanins uosiad-uj |IIN

sdiysuone|ay SEE) SRINES S$330y DUWIGE g SSIU[IIM N EEE syioddns ajuauadxy 291040
lenos abenbuen 2 UGIHEWIDN R YijeaH 7 S3NAIDY Aeg 13W0ISND i

AWOH IPISINO 10ysdeus

SBNAIDY ILICIYo)




9l

(s3A)
(san) doysyiop 10 (s3M)
qofr IV Heis

weiboid Aeq 1y Yeas SWIOH V¥ jje)s

o.
%6 %96 %66 %66 716 %E6

Zobenbue paiiajald J19Y] UL S|ENPIAIPUT YIIM 23LIUNWiio) yeis oq

%66 :9besany v %26 -abelany v

{SaA: {SBA)

%66 Yot6

sobenbue
esAepn (nyidadsay Aljeiniind

paissssld 19yl Ul ddl
u] sjenpiaipu] poddng yeiys oq Jo AdoD e 199 sjenpiaipu] oqg

123ud) jeuoiSay Ag j1oysdeus sujewog
TZ0Z-020Z Aaning uosiad-uj [N

sdiysuone|ey €3Oy Suiuue|d SSIU|IIAA

SS920Y IDIAIS
v S R UONeWIOoLU| 2 yllesH

suoddng ERIEIIE e be]
1eI150S 3benbuE?

1 saIAIDY Aed 13W0}5ND

yuswlojduw3

32104D

SESISS AN
WIRSUNON AS1EA
SSUNO - 1i)
Y 1enusl Yinosg
euoWOd/|8Hqes ues
o3I UES
seaipuy uesg
ISECD POOMPSY @
Ajuna shueig
AJINDD) ¥ YHON
Aeg yilon
[GREMN]
puejui
ioquepy
31E0 USPjOD
UBLLIBIUET " UBIS
Ui3LjHopN Jey
W udelsey
Aeg 1se3
A3(IBA (BB D
BI04 ED BYY
iaua] jeuoibay e ydsjag

paa|es
J83ua) jeuojbay .

abesoayyny @

3WOH IPIINO woysdeus

SUAMPY NRISAQ




A

2296 SBA

%606
abeitany
VD

“av ON

é3adsay YUM S|ENPIAIPU] J@4] Jje3s og

Zobb SoA

- /68
abeisny

YD

229 ON

&0l juepp Aay] 31 103RUIpioO)
adiales 119y ] abuey) s|enpialipuy ued

%68
SoA
%58

0L JURpA ABY) UBYM JOJRUIPIOOD)
9IS HDY | IPLIUOT S|RNPIAIPUT ue)D

%t 8
saA
%98

éyuep Aayl Jeym
s|enpiAipu] sy S103eUIploo) JIAl10S 0og

%/L8
SOA
%068

Zlojeulpioo)
92IAI9S 1194 L YIIM 3P S|ENPIAIPUT DARH

433ud) jeuoid3ay Ag joysdeus sujewoq

sdiysuonedy

55337 buuue
$$320Y dIAIBS v Id

[eos

abenbuey 22 UOIIBULIOU|

IZ0Z-0Z0Z Aanins uosiad-uj [DN

~COE>O_&EW mtOQQBM UUCUCNQXN E
8 saniandy Aeq RPWoIsnd)

ERRSTENYY

WIBILNO WY AB(EA
SDILUNC -]

W IRALAD) HINDG
BLIOLIOJ ! [BUGED UES
onaiIg ues

SEBIPUY UES

1SEOD POOMPIY
Awnocy sbueig
ANo D W YUON
AeQ UHION

(SSE3

DUE|U}

10CeY

2NES USP|0D
UBWIZILET (] HUR Ly
UiBYYION JES

vl uisjse]

Arg isey

A3jeA (BIIUS T

EILIOLU|E D By

@®

:1@jua] jeuoibay e jdajag

paideles

l83ua) |[euoibay &

abesoayyy @

SWOoH 3IpIsInO

SIADY

joysdeus
{BI1BAD




81l

(£]3007 |294 10N $530Q)

ON

%0S Yo GG

»I

¢APuoT |93y
J9A3 sjenpilaipuy og

(Bunleq Noqy $3pNy 3WoS
3Aex| ARV, PUB 318 UBD)
S9OA

o %0/
Y%bd

O] Juepm
Asy] 31 31eq v uo
09 sjenpialpuy ue)

SIOA

%1¢ l

Yot

9

éspusuy moN Bubjep 10
spuai4 bupoejuo) divH
Juepp sjenplalpuy oQ

SBA

%b8 %al8

{BUWIOH IV SI0SIA
10 SPUBLI4 YA BuolY
odg s|enpIAIpul ued

o, 68 obesany vo

1534

%16

WY | 995 10UueD Alul
USYA SPU3ii4 YA 1edIUNLILIoD
0] SABAN JAYIO 2ABH Sjenplaipul oq

%9g abesany v
(Sje 4, 3e08 3ip OYAA SpUSiia pue
MBS ION Y OUAA SPUSIIS BAPR 'SOAL

%/L8

Sy sbujyl og U0 oL JleL oL a1
A9\ Spualid aARH SISWNSuUO) 0Qd

%9 abeiany ¥
1SAA)

%89

<01 juepn AsyL
USUAN SpU3SLI4 335 s|enpialpul ued

9,28 :abelaay vO

(5941

%G8

SOL JUBAN Ay
USUM ApLUBS LIEAA SIBDIUNLLIWOD
10 33§ s|enpiaipul ued

GRISISIAN
UIELUIIOY] AB|IEA
S3INUNO Y-
¢ IENUID INOS
EUOWIDY/13i:989 veg
obaig ues
SEGIPUY UES
ISEGD) POOMEIY @
Ayuncy sbueiy
AJUNoT W YLION
ABg YLON
WiEy
DU Uy
10UIeH
3}80 Uapon
UBLLISILET " Juka4
LIBUION JES
v wisisel
Aeg yseg
ABIEA |B1IUBD)
EIUIOJBD BIY
131ua) Jeuoibay e ja8)8g

paiejes
Jajue) |[euoibay .

aberoay vy ©

BUNENeI TN

$S32IV IDINIAS
[€1505

SS300Y

abenbue

493uUd) jeuoiday Ag joysdeus sutewoq
TZ0Z-0Z0Z A3nins uosiad-uj DN

Buiuue|d
R UONBWLIONH

SSAUISA
B YieaH

Juswiojduny

spyoddns

3 sanmdy Aeg

acusuadg

3210
1BWOoISN) tou>

SWOH 3pISINO

joysdeus

SIANIANDY HesaA0




6l

(SPUSLI] mou
duryew J0 SPUSLIJ SUT}0RIU0D d[oY JURM S[BNPIATPUT O(] :SAIySUOIIR[9Y [B100]

j8urjeawr JJqJ 1e moqe
Poy[e} SeM JeUM puB}SIopUN S[BNPIAIPU] O(] ‘SUTUUR[J PUR UOI)BRULIOJU]

‘98BI0AR 918)S 9} MOTO( o€ Jj[eay
s uawom ‘Sur1so) SuLIeay ‘Wexs [BdISAyd [enuuy SSOU[[oA\ PUe YI[BOH

/S9SSEBD J0 Juture) paje[ed-qol aye) syenpraipur op
pUR SUO0 9ARY J0U OP AJJUALIND A9} JT qol B juem STenpIATPUI O(] :JuswAojduwsy

Juayl Aoy oym JJe)js 9ARY S[ENPIAIPUIL Op pue
9JI[ PO03 B 9AI[ sTenpIarpul djay sjroddns pue S921AISS O(J :90USLIOAXT JUSI[))

(qyuowr 3sed UT 90UO JSBA] 1Y) ‘SOOTAISG SNOLSI[OY :OWO] JO SPISIN(Q SOIITATIOY

JTUIMDIAOIAUWI] IO SBIIY

4



0¢

[S1I0ABI/IOU/OI/AOS B SPP MMM //:Sd)IY o

sjr0doy] [HN I93Ua)) [BUOL3aY]

\@MﬁOQﬂmﬁﬁum.\ﬁpom.ﬁrﬁ:ﬂ:TuC\._“..V:\U,.C.PCM.ﬁu.w—u._.u..ﬁ ,,zfz_/\\.i:,.__v_ﬁ. - @xﬁ.ﬂwg@ﬁﬁ@.ﬁmaoo o

SpIeoqUSep-UTeop-ToU/T0U/0I/A0S B SPP MMM //:SAT1] - MITAISA() o
SPIBROqUSB(] OATIOBIIU]

JPA'ZTIZ0610% SUAISASEHU9 ], TON/Z0/6107/SPEO[AN/AUSTUOIUM/ACS B SPP MMM//:SAT]] o
opIny) ATpusLij-Ies) sdoig Aseq 0T

/DRI JUoUISSISSe-AJI[END/IOUDI/AOS BRI SPP MMM /ST o

suorysand) poysy Appuonbalj

[OU/OI/AOS B SPP MMM//:SANY o
[BHOJ UOT}RULIOJU] TON

S92aN0S3Y [HN [BUOIIPPY



1c

8I070I3SBOOPOOMPAIPAI[RWSY 0] suorisonb pue ndurt jruuqng

/od1j0u-buij@aw-sjuswissasse-Ajl|enb-1ou/aoueulaAob/Aousiedsuelybio 011Seo0dpoompal//:SAdiy
1911SqoM INO UO J[QISS000. ST uorjejussard STy, «

,SuoIIsaNnd



aje[susai], s[30or) £q uorye[suei], ystuedg

v¢0¢ 9P 019U2 9P Q1
olesuo)) ap ejunp

(IDN) Sojeuoldeu
SOJ1ISe( SaJI0peIIpU]

Auntwon poompay ayy ul aoioy) Bugoadsey = =

19]Ua) _mco_mmﬂ_ 1Se0) POOMpPoY 2 In
[N |



"TEUOIORU [SATU
€ PepI[ed 9p UOIOBN[eAS 9P B}senous vun xejuswoldwr ered 1.6y
UOQT1099G ‘SOUOIINIIISUJ o JB)sausly op 031po)) [op 03ISTNbal ourod
0107 OPSop BIWIOJI[B)) Us OPBZI[IIN BY 8S [ON [OP BISONdUS B

(@A orforresap
[op/seTen3oa[aul sopeproededstp uod seuosiod e sopepuriq sofode

£ s0101AI9S SO] uo ouadwasep [8 Jenfead vred (JDN) SO[BUOIIEBN
SOOISBY] SOIOPBIIPU] 9P BISONOUY B[ BZI[IIN BIUIOJI[E]) 9P
SOTBUO0I39)] SOIJUI)) A O[[OLIBSI(] OP SOIIIAISG op ojuswrelreda( [H

JION 1P 9 9anyd?



éSeues seljiwe) sns ueys3i?,
ue1se Owod ajuas e| e equngaud

¢IDN 9159
ajueriodwi sd 9nb 10d?




-rexolowr uapand onb £ UsTq OpUSIORY UBISS IND JoA ®B

S9TBUOI3 SOIIUSD SO] B UBPNAL BISONIUD €[ B SB}sondsal S8 o
‘SOPBISO SOIJ0 U0D UQTOBIRAUIOD UD OPUSA BISS O] OWOD

I9qes € BIUWIOJI[B)) B UBPNAR BISONOUD B[ & se}sondsal ser] o
'SOLIBITUN IO SOIJIAIIS SO]
A SoTBUOIZ0I SOIIUID SO 9P OSN [@ A 0S900E [d 8IqOS SBIOUsLIodXd
sns aipredwos ered SB}SONOUS U [BIOUSPIJUO0I A BLIBJUN[OA
grouew op Jedronaed ap pepruniiodo ey seriurej sns A (qJ/D)
OT[OIIESOP [9P/SO[en}oa[ejul sepeproededsIp uod seuosiad sef

B epuLiq (JDON) SO[8UOIdBN] SOJISBg SOI0PBIIPUT o8P BISONOUY B <

JION [PP BlSonouo Bl S9 angy?



"SOSEBD 9P UQIIS63 9p SpUWlope ‘[BUOL3al OIJU3D UN 8P OWIAISS UN SOUIW
[€ Uaqroaa £ BLIEJIUNUIOD UQIOED0[0) 8P OUI0JUS UN U USALA anb (sewr 0 soue g1 ap) seuosiad ap
so109n3} SO £ ser[rurej se[ uejo[duwiod snb BILIOSs BISINOUD BUN S8 SAIBI[IWE] $8I0IN} 9P BISSNOUH B

STer[Tarej sa103Nj op visonouy

"SOSEBO 9p UO1}sod ap sgwope
‘TeuoIZel 0I)USD UN P OIDIAISS UN SOUSW [B 9(IoaI A SO[[® U0D dATA anb (sew 0 soue g ap) OInpe
un op SeI[Ture] se[ uejo[duiod onb BJLI0se BISONOUS BUN SO SOJ[NPE 9P SBI[TWE] Op BISONOUY B]

SEj[Npe Sel[Iue] op ejsonouy]

"SOSBO 8P UQI)Sad op sewape

‘[euoI8ax 013U UN 9P OITAISS UN SOUSW € 8091 £ SO[[e U0D SAIA anb (pepe op soUE LT € § op)
OUTU UN 9p Ser[iure] se] uejs[dwrod onb eIL1080 BISONOUD BUN SO SO[IJUBJUL SBI[IUNE] 9P BISaNJUY B
[[PUEJUI Tel[[UHe] e3Sonduly

'S0SBO Op UQIISe8 op SEWope Teuordal 0Ijued [9p OIIAISS Un SOUSU [& 9qIdal £ sgul

0 soue ] auaer) onb euosiad BUN U0D BILD B BIBD BZI[BOI 98 S0}[NpPY BIed euosiod Us 8jsonoufy ]
(SO3MPYV SoI0oprunsuo))

9P ¥jSonou]] OUI0D EProou0D 9jUudi[eii0)) Sojnpe ered euoSiod US BIsonoujy

:RIUIOJI[B) U
uerzifiyn as anb [HN [OP Selsenous ap sodr) oxyend AeH



soi|npe eled vuosiad ud eisanduj E

SaJe|jiwe) $940IN) A seyjnpe Seljiwe) 31qos eisanduy E
[lAURUL JBljIWERS BISDNOUT 6102/810¢

so)|npe eJed euossad U eisandul E

SsaJe|[iwe} saloin) A selnpe sejjjlue) 9100S BISaNdU3 g
[lluejuU| JejjlWe) B1SINdU] 9102/510¢

soljnpe esed euostad us eisanduj E

saJeljiey S3403N3 A SBINPE SBI|IWE) 94¢OS BISANOU] v 102/£102

[lauejUl Jeljlwe) BISANdU] €102/2102

so)jnpe eJed euosiad ua eisanduj 2102/1102

saleljiwe) saJ0In} A seyjnpe sejjiwe} 31qos eisanduj
[lauBjU] Jeljiwey elsandul
soj|npe esed vuos4ad ud elsaNdu3 LL0Z/01L02

IDN [9p eisandua ap odi} |edsij ouy

ION [2P selsonouo 9P OfI1))



X X X 97/520¢

X SZ/vT0T
X X X vez/€c0t
X g€c/zeoc
X X X 7z/1eoe
X 1Z/020¢

BISanouj
Jejjiwey J0In|

e1sandul
ejjnpe ejjiuey

B159NnJu3
eljiwey oyiu

B1S9N3UJ
euosJad ua 0}jnpy

{easyy ouy

:ydaeas sa1nud _ ~ OT | moys

SeJSanJud ap olepua|e)

IDN [PP SB1Sonous ap O[210 [9p UoroRNUIIUO))



LTI

‘eluJojlje) ap oipawoud |ap (oleqe epey sed|nd) ofegap Jod o
(equue eroey Jed|nd) ewious Jod SBW 0 %G UN B1S3 DYDY [d DPUOP SEIIE UD RIRIIUDI 3S [N |OP Uoloeluasaid e1s]

SMEISEAN

I EEEEEE R S9|BID0S sauolde|ay g e
BEEEEEB OI2IAJD3S |B 0SIDY ot
BWOIpPI e 0S322Y s

BEEBEBER o

T BB BB uoldediyiue|d A uoewIoU| B roomtuce
MUNOD ¥ U3 IoN
OO0 EEERER leisauatg A pnies e
OO &3 o31dw3 fo
B2 BB B soAode A seuinip sspeplaidy s wepioD
LIS EEEE RS 2IU3I|D |3p elduUBLIadX] T nerses
BEEREEREEEEBEEAERA Uuo[223|3

LA EEAEBEBEEAER eSed ap eJany SaPEPIANIY

18jua] jeuotbay e 2ayeg

"SOpEUOIID3|3S $3|BUOIFDI SOJIUSD SO| AP |23} OIpawold |3 uod ededwod 3s eUNZa.d epe) "SEPeUOIDID|3S
sejundaud se| e e3SaNJuB e| ap seysandsal se| Jan eied euiSed el ap Jouadns evied ej ua sewa) ap seyelsad se| 321]13N “e3undaid eped eied |ereiss olpawo.d |ap ofeqap
Jod sajenjuadiod sojund G 3p SBW 0ANISa Ou (q) 0 ‘|e1e1sa olpswold |2 opeladns 0 opezues|e ey (e) ;|euoi8al 043U |3 OPUEND BJISINU UQIJEIIHIIA 3P EIIEW BPRY (SBUOIIINIISU|

{euoidaJ 0J3uad Jod SOlUIWIOpP 3P SeaueIULISU|
1207-020Z IDN [3p euosiad ua e1sandug

05320y

0I2IAJS

mwco_um_wm
[e1305

0sa20Y mE.u_u_n..u_.u:cm_n_ 3 elsausig E sapjodos A eig | epusuadxy eSED 3P BJAN4 eaupjuelSU|
BLIOIP| uoPBLWIoU| 8 pnies |9p SapepiMIdy ajuaid ugI3J9|3 S3pepIAY feJauad u3




BPISISIAN

UIBYUNOY ABJIEA

%¥8 ) olpdwoid %0. ) Olp3wold %z6 = V) olpawold sanuNoy-ul
(a1dways 1sea '1S) (1s) (31dwsys ises ‘s) V1 |eRUdD Yinos

o euowWOy/i3qges ues
\o @ w O\ O h O\ nvm obaiq ueg
o o SEdIPUY UeS

1SECD) poormpsy
¢se) 3P eidny UE3s3P anb sa.esn| Jueisng s3} anb sesod sej ¢J1 uelsasau anb so| e salednj so| e Awnod abueio
soj & Jeda]} seuasiad se| Uapand? Jagey A Jyjes seuossad se| uapand? Je83)|| seuosiad se) uspand? AWNoT v Yo

Aeg yiioN
[(UEM]

puUeju|

)W OWRN [ UD ZSA BUN SOUBWI |E) (S OWI}N [3 U Z3A BUN SOUALY [B) (s3w owf|n |3 U3 23A BUN SOUBW 1E) (2w ownyN (2 UD ZBA BUN SOUIW (E) (SB OWRN |2 UD Z3A BUN SOUBW e A
50501324 SIS djuenejsay ojudjwiuaianu sesdwo) sopepue\ 9165 USPIOD
LBwliajue] g jueld
UIBYLION Je5

v uisisey
Aegise3

AS||EA [B1IUID

w0

eliuiogie] By

- _ %/l 846G/ 13)uad) euoibay e )d3jeg

e e e SpeuGRIPS

jeuoi8ay osjua) ®

¢1eSoy ns ap esany seuostad se| uejpnoe sasedn| 0 sapepialloe 3nb y? vd olpowoiy @

|euO1Sa. 041U Jod SOIUIWOP 3P SedBURIUE]SY|
1202-0Z0Z IDN |3p eUOSIad U3 BISANIU]

sauolde|ay
|e190S

05320y 0s322Y _coumu;_cm_a 5 Jelsaualg Ec._w. sapodos A gQ e1oualIRdx3 E esed ap eiand eaURIUEISY|
g Ewotpl ___uoiewJoju| 3 PNIES 3p SIpPepIAIIDY 23u3(1) : 5apepIAIY |esauad u3




0!

(1s) (1s) (1s)
ofeqes) uoanip ewesdoad

%LL
9498 %78 0

i

Sabb S8A

%S6 53A

e

abesany
VYO

%S ON

013u)p opueisen

$S9UOISIIAP Sse| 2Jqos sauodepode uaual} 0 sdUOISIIBP seidoad sns uewo

g

{1s) (1s)

esed ap solauedwo)

%98
abeiony
VD

°%9 ON

oleIp OlBIOH

(s)
JeSoH

L

(1s)
|euostad

%8.

e

2296 SOA

Yat ON

(1s)
a.qij odwatl

|euoida4 043ua2 Jod Solu(LIop 3p SeaURIURISY|
120Z-0202 IDN [@p euosiad ua eisaniul

sauoIe|ay
|e120s

05330y
0121M3S

Jeysaualg
8 PNjeS

lugieayueid B
UQIDEWLIOU|

05322y
BWoIp|

|

sapodos A g|Q
|2p SSpepiady

ejousadxy
21ual|)

%T6
abrasny

VD

3 anb uasip sonpiaipul s07?

ugII3|3

SpIsISam
UIRIUNON A3]1BA
S313UN0Y- 1y
¥ 1eAU3D Ynos
BUOLIOG/|2LGRD UBS
obatq ues
sgalpuy ues
1SE0D) PoOMPRY @
Ajuno) abueiQ
AJunod ¢ YuoN
Aegq yuoN
UIBY
pue(uy
0qgsey
3180 uaplen
uewisjue] g Nueisy
UIBYMON JE84
v usdisey
Aeg 1se3
Aajen j€3udD
eIuJOjIe ) ety
u9jua] jeuoibay e 1na)asg

OpeuoldI3|as
|euoi83y 043ud) ®
y) olpawoid @

eSe ap eJand
mwﬁm_u;_..._.u{

eauejuelsu|
|esauad u3




%%SS

%
IS
%.L% .

{|e13pay O |e3R]S3 ‘|BJ0] UQIIIA|D BUN
ua seuosiad opejoA uey zan eund|y?

Y%all
IS

%<

¢uaJainb owod ojuey ueisnd saj anb
sesod se| Ja2ey uapand seuossad sey?

Ll

%99

%L

éapnAe soj anb
|euossad SONPIAIpUI SO} UBUBLL?

9%g6 VO OlpAWOId

Y%ob6

iopalw uauail Is Jejqey
uainb uod seuosiad se| uauail?

%26 -y oIpawold
IS

%¢6

Zeuosiad eun ap esed ej e Jesjua
ap sajue eppunue as ajuad e1?

%6 - <_w olpawold
. ]

%SG6

£ESeD U S0|0S IB1Sd esed Jedn|
un o sewsiw Is ezed odwap
un seuossad sej uaualL?

APISIZEM
urepunoyy Aajen
%64 SINUNOD 1)

¥ 1ENQUS D Yinos
EUOLWIOG/|RLBD UBS

(1s) |
esed ns ap ’

aAe|| eun JBUd} e

seaspuys ueg
JSEOD poormpsay
Ayunon abuel(
AWNo) ¢l YUON
Aeg YloN

wiay

%88

(1s)

%6 Jedoy ns owod |

& sonpiAlpul so|? .._NMO—._ je ojuend ug ;
puejug

JRISTTaW

SIEC) UB PO
VBWLISIUR ] (§ Auel4

UIBYIION J€4

v uleysey
%T6 Aeg 1sE7
CLI YAV AB|IEA (B1IU3D
Y BILIO)RD BYY

12jua]) jeuocibay e 1d3)as

O o]
O OpeuoIa[as

$BPIA BUBNQ BUN JIAIA B Seuosiad se|
e uepnAe soAode A SOIDIALDS SOT?

|euoiday onuad) ®
v)olpawosd @

|euoi3a1 0J3uad sod SOIUILIoP 3P SeauBuURISU|
1202-0202 1DN |3p euosIad U3 e1sandu3

sauciie|ay
|e1205

05320V
SIRITSELY

05322Y
ewoipi

Je)saualg

lugreayueld 8
_ B pnjes

UQIIRWIO|

|

===
gjpuaLiadxy

a3ual|)
PN
(

sapodos A eiq
|12p SOpPePINY

esed 3p elang
sapeplAlldyY

ugII3)3

eauejuRlIsy;
|edauad u3




4}

*e}53N2Ua e op ejundasd ,;ouinip eweiSoid un e s340pILINSUOD SO u23sisy?, ewundaud ef ua s|quodsip eqejsa ou ousnip eweidoid un e uaisise seuosiad
s 21q0s |esaual ugldeulIoul B| 'TZ0Z-0Z0Z O [ Bied "ouinip ewesdosd un ud ugpedidnied ns sp aJed owod JuinJo apand ouanbad odns8 un ud o OpesaUNLAS [BNPIAIPU) OfEqes) Un ua eunsiad

%b

%9¢

éselrejunjoa uos seuossad seq?

(11je odwan sew Jesed atainb o ojuslu0I B1S3)
IS

_ 9,96 %16

souanip ewesdoid ns ua uesed anb
odway) |9 uod sejuauod seuossad se| ueys3?

o2y ebeiaay vd

(SAN;

%01

eweaSoid un e uea seuossad sey?

founip

[euoig3J 043U32 J0d SOIUIWIOP Bp SeauelUeISU|

1202-0Z0T IDN |2p euosiad ud eysandul

saugiae|ay 05322y 05320V _c@__umu_.tcmﬁ 3
|B120S 0121AI3S ewolp| " ugewsoju|

leysaual

SPISITIAN
eun ap ugpedioiued el 0 SEUINIP SAPEPIMIIE US sedipnsed eled sajquodsip udisa seuosiad sousw anb s20ey apand oajdwa | ua uedianJed anb seuosiad ap pepliued ueld eun ‘0jdwald 10g '0N0 | iesunoy A3)en
|3 Jod epeydaje asiaA apand oun ua ugizediued ef anbiod sojunf asiesapisuod A 3sidaA Uagap ,sownp sohode A sapepiaidy, 0IUIWop [ ua A ,09|dw3, OlUILOP |2 U SOpejuasaid S01ep 507 (BION

STNPUNO -]
v E4USD YINog
BUOWOG/IR1GED UEeS
obai( ueg
Seal1puy UES
1SEQD pOOMP3Yy @
Awnod abuesg
AJUNOD v YUON
Aeg YlION
uIay
puejut
JoqueHy
3IES) USPIO9
UELJIZIUET " JUBI4
UJIBYLION Je4
v ulsisel
Aeg i1se3
A3|eA BNUID
PIIL0)I|BD BV
Jajua) yeuoibay e 129195

opeuold9|as
|euoiS8ay onua) ®
v)opawoly @

sapodos A elg
|2p SaPEPIALIDY

elualadxy
CACEl .

£

|

esed ap etand eauejuelsu|
sapepiMIdY |edauald u3




€l

‘JeuoiBas

11]U3D 9p |eJ0GE| O||OLIESIP 2P SOMIIAIAS UAQIAI IS A ddi |2 US Onalgo 0WOI 03|dWS [3 UBUS IS ‘OpEsSUNUAL OE}UNWIOS ofeqe.} un udual seuosJad sej IS a1qos SIUDPIIBJUL P UIdBLUIOHU]
ajquuodsip eqeisa ou ‘TZ0Z-0Z0¢ OP13 |9 eled “ousnip ewesdoad un ua ugidediagsed ns ap aned owaed J14an20 apand oyanbad odnu3 un ud 0 opesaunwa4 [eNpialpU) ofeqes) un us euossad EISIPAEETY

1 ap ugpediied e[ o seunip sapepiafiae ua Jedidnued esed sajqiuodsip uysd seuossad sousw anb Jaaey apand oa(dws |2 ua uedidped anb seuossad ap peppued uead eun ‘ojdwala Jod *0430
d epeyoaye asian apand oun ud ugedpided g snbiod sojun( asiesapisuod A asi9A uagap , sounip soAode A sapepiARdYy,, Olulwop (@ U3 A ,08|dw3, olujwop |3 ud sopejuasaid sojep SO :eloN

IS

- T

%91 YT

B0

éSase|d ooleqeJ |2 uod
epeuolde|as uoiejedes Uewo} seuossad seq?

IS

%/t

%9

w1

£OUnN SaUdI} ou AUAW|ENDE
1s ofeqeuy un uaiainb seuosiad se1?

%68

%716

.;ofeqesy ns ua Jeleqesy eysnd s3| seuossad se| y?

|euoi§aJ 043uad Jod SOIUILLOP 3P SeaUBIUEISU|
120Z-0Z0Z IJN |3p euos4ad U e1s3ndug

Sau0|DE|aY
|e120S

05322y
Q12135

osandy  [Mluopedyueid g
ewoip| " uoineuwnoyu

Jelsauaig
B pnjes

sapodos A e|Q
|3p S3PEPIAIDY

ejdusLadX]
23U3i[D

S
! |

VIR Lo As|jes

SalpuNO -]

VAL S TIVET IS BN PRI TN
EUOWI0L/(DugE) ueg
obherg uey
SE@ipuy uesg
(.80 pOOMPEy @

Lyunol abueiy)
AIUN0 ) v YoN
AegQ Yo
ulay
DUE(U}
[{e]eFI W]
SIeL) UBPIDY
LEWUSYGET] (O KUBI
LIEYIION 184

%
W udslse ]
Aeg ey
AB(|EA |B1IUBT;
BIUIO}IET BT

.1@juan jeuciiay e }>3jas

OpeuoI223|as
|euoiBay 043uad) ®
vyoipawoiyd @

eSEI 3P E4BN
S9PepIMIIY

E3UBIUE}SUY)
|esauad u3




vl

SOy g SOWID 50| Ud
e §Z B Gp 9p S2JOPILNSUO eled (oye ownyn |3 ua
ejjejued «pw A soye 0v 9p saue(nw eied)
[E323.4U0[02 J3DUE) eyeiSowepy !

(soye € sowyn
soj| ua saJafnw esed)

eqanad ded

(opesed, oye |ap os3uap)
adu3 e| esed eundepn

%t %lE

1

%SE S %1€

B

Aoummma oue [2p o53uap)
{elo uswex3y

%otrb Bo6e

(opesed oye jap o13uap)
0J1S1} uswex3y

(soye s sown|n so| ua) (soye 5 sownjn soj ua)
ugldipne Ip eqanid EISIA g] 9p uawexy

r )

Ylt
%59

»I

%¢E8

e

¢SOpEPUIWOIAL SEUNIEA SB| O pN|ES dp SIUIWIEXD SO| seuosad se| uaglIay?

%zt VI olpawoid
(S3A)

%/9 Wi

euewsas Jod zan eun SOUdW |
o3 0 edisyy pepiallde
ud ueded sonpiAlpul so7?

%86 'y olpawoid
(ouanqg ajuelseq o ‘ouana Apw ‘3pu31zdx3)

%L6

ipnjes ns seuosiad se|
uediyjjed owod? ‘|esauasd ul

SPISISIAN
UIBIUNOW Ad(IEA

S31NUNOD-1J)

v 1E13UsD Yinosg
EUOWOJ/|BIIGED) UES
obaig ues

Je3IPUY UES

1SE0D poompay
Lunoo abueiQ
AlUNO) ¢ YHUON
Aeg YyoN

YIES|

pue|u}

10Q4EH

a)en uapjun
urwWIBUE] J Juely
UIBYION 1B

v uiaise]

Aeg yseq

A3)|eA [BIIUBD
BIUIO4IED )Y
asjual |euoibhay e 1da

189G

[BUOI33. 043U32 J0d SOIUILOP 3P SEAUBIURISU|
1202-0202 |JN |2p euostad ua eysanouj

53U0IJR|3Y
|e120S

05323y
o12tAIBS

05320y
ewolp|

Y ugpewloju] © B PNjeS

s =

sayodos A e|Q
I9P S9PEPINILDY

Opeuo|d2a|as
‘ jeuoiday oJua)
- \/D o1pawold

B|DU3I3dx%] E
3lual)

esed ap eland
SIPEPIAIIIY 1813

eaueluelsy)
uad u3




Sl

%86 %b6

&ddl NS UD SOIAIAS
;ndaj@ uolaipnd seuossad seq?

%9/

»iI

<dd| [3p uoiunaJ e| ua ojqey as
9nb ap seuossad sej uosajpualul?

%8

%96

%406

. &l|le uenanb sonpjaipul so) anb
iseuosJad e ddi [9p ugiunal ej gAnpuj?

% 6/ abesany v
{soA)

%9/

¢(ddl) |1enplaipu| eweldoud ap ue|d
un uauan seuosiad se?

%Z.6

%/L6

¢dd! [2p uoiuUNal eWRIN NS
ua seuosiad sej uosedpdiyed?

|EUOI33J 043U32 J0d SOIUiWOp AP Seaurluelsu|
1Z0Z-020Z 1JN |2p euosiad Ua e1sanaul

sauoideay
|e1nos

05320y
0121A3S

052920y
ewolp|

[uopeayueld
UDIDBWIOJU|

sapodos A elg
|9p SIPEPINIIY

ejoualadxy

23UB3I13

ey |
g PNjeS

\,
£
|

| |

SPISISSAN
urieyunopy Aajep

SINUNO -1
v (ENUS]) YOS
CuUOWwQgd/|91iqes) ueg
ofiziq ueg
seaipuy ueg
1SEQD poompay @
Ajunon sbuelag
AunNo) v Yuon
Aeg yuon
Y
pueu|
Jjoquey
B31EC) UBPI0D
LEWI2IUE] (] HUrdq
UMBYLlION ey
vl uidisey
Aeg iseg
AB}IBA |BIJUS D)
eluoed ey
.19juaj jeuoibiay e dajes

0peuo12I3|3S
jeuoiday onua) ®
violpawoly @

e5ED AP BIBNY
SapepiniY

eauellelsu)
jelausd ug




9l

IS Ja||e} 0 ouanip 0

ofeqed} |2 ua jeuosiad

%96

%L6 %66

ewesSoad [op |euosiad

%66

esed uo |euossad

%16

%E6

.;opuajasd ewoipl ns ua seuosiad se| uod edJUNWO) 3s |euostad |3?

%66 » VI Qipawold
v IS

%66

;esonladsal 2juaw|ednynd esauew
ap seuosiad se| e eAode |euosiad (3?7

%26 <u_m_umEoE

%¢E6

3PISISIM
uIe uUNOW A3||EA
sanuNo -1y
v [B1UdD) LINOS
ELICWOd/I81gesy ues
obaig ues
Sealpuy ues
1SEOD poompay @
Ayuno) sbues
AJUnoD vl YMON
Aeg ylionN
ulay
puEju|
Jjogiey
3180 uapj|oo
ueundue] ‘g Jjuery
uloLIoN Je4
v uiaisey
Aeg i1se3
AB|1BA |ENUDD)
eioyted ey
118juad) Jeucibay e 109195

;0pl1aja1d ewWOIPI NS UD dd| 2P
eidoad eun uaqioas seuossad se?

opeuoI3[3S
jeuoiday o13ud) @
viopawoid @

|euciSaJ 043uaa Jod SojuiWOop dp Seaueluelsul
1202-0202 1ON |3p euosiad ua e3sandug

SauoIIR|aY
|Bid0s

lelsaualg

05222y
OI2IAIDS

0532y

ewolp| 8 PNjeS

luopeayueld 3
| UQIDBLLIOU|

PN

-

$3110d05 A BeiQg
{ap SapepRIADY

ey | 2=
a3l U131

Bsel mU ejond
53pEPIARIY

eaupluesu|
|e4auad ug




Z1

%96 SIA

Gﬂﬂm
V) olpawoad

Yab ON

é019dsal uod m.m,_..hom._wn se| e ejed} jeuossad |3?

S3UOIDE|Y
|einos

Fab6 SOA

68
) olpswoid

-

%9 ON

£ UBISIP O] ISE IS SOIIAIIS P
JOpEUIPJO0I NS Jeiquued seuosad sej uapand?

0S322Y
012IAIBS

05320Y
Bwolp|

_:Q_Umu_._EmE k'
1 UQIIBLIIOJU]

EUOLI0g/|alges ues
obaQq ues

seaipuy ues

15807 poompay

SPSISIMN

. UIBJUNOWN AS}E
%58 W ASIHIEA
IS S3aNUNOD-1L

%G8 V1 1B13U3] Yinos

{U9359p 0] OPUENI SOIAIIS BP J0PEUIPIO0D

ns uol asiedunwod seuossad sey :Qt@:&w
) Aunod abuesp

AlUnNod ¥ YUON

Aeg yuopN
%t8 uiay
s pueuy

%98
i09ieH

3360 UBPJOD)
ueLLIdIUET " NUELS

iuaJanb anb seuosiad sej e eI 124

uejungaad SOI2IAIIS P SIIOPEUIPIOOD SOT? v 1 ussise3
Aeg 1se3
ABjIEA 1€IIUBD
%/8 BIuI0} e BYY
1S 1131ua] JeuoIbay B 129135
%68
opeuolddl|as
®
{SOIDIAIRS 3p JOpeuIpiood JeuoiSay o1ua) <
ns UOd seuosiad sej oplunal uey as? vJ oipawodd
[euoi8aJ 043uadd Jod SOIUILIOP 3P SEaURIULRISY|
1202-020C IDN 2P euosJad Ua B1sanduj
g}saualg omEEm sauodos A eig _ucw:waxm psed 9p eJand gaugjuelsy)
B pnjes |9p SIPePIALDY 93U31|D co_uum_m SepepIAlllY jedauad ug

L




81l

(seyo se| a.qos se|3a. seund|e usua}
apand A seyd 12ud} apand)
IS,

(0j0s 21u3ls 3s ON),
ON

%0S %SG

1

£ SBJOS udjuaIs 3s
seuosJad se| zaA euns|y?

%
%6/ 00Z

ueasap o] Ise Is
2312 BUN J3U3)}
seuosJad sej uapand?

%I1¢
%LE

w0

¢so8iwe soaanu Jadey
o soS)we Jejdejuod esed
epnAe uaJainb seuossad se1? JeIsa seuostad se| uapand?

%8 %8

£ BSEd Ud SeysiA
o so3iwe uod se|os

%68 = V) Olpawold

o\om 6

isojJan uapand ou opuend
sOZjwe SNS Uad S4EdIUNLIOI 3P
SeLJ0} SBI10 SeUosiad se| uaualy?

o,9g - VD Olpawioid

\saJeljiuies/|@uosiad
|op 23ed ueas anb sodiwe A (euosiad
{ap 2ued ueas ou anb so3iwe Jau3} ‘Is)

%48

£5e502 4308y
o sejqey eysnd sa| sauadinb uod
. sofiwle saIopIUNSUOD SO| U3UaYL?

%9 : ¥ olpawoad

o\oW@

Juesanb opuena sojjwe
| SNS B JBA Seuossad se) uapangd?

%zg - ¥J olpawoid

o\oww

Juaasap 0] opuen?
1 sase{jiwie) SNS UOI ISIBIIUNWOD
0 Jon seuossad se| uapand?

BPISISAM
uleyunopy £ajjea
3311UNO -]
v |BAU3 ) Yinos
eUuoluDg/|a1iqes ues
obsiq ueg
SE31pUY UEeg

15e00) poompay @
Aywnod ebueig
ALAJunod vl YUON

Aeg yuionN
uay

pue|u|
loquey
EIISRVETRI 1)
UEWIRIUET] " AURL4
U4YUON 14
v uiayse]
Aeg 1se3
Ao(jeA eua)
giusouie’) eyl

113jud’) jeuoibay e 138135

opeuoida|as
.jeuoidoy onuay @
y) oipawoid @

S3U0IIE|3Y

|euoidas 043uad Jod sojujLIOP 3P SEaUBIUEISU|
1207-0202 1IN |2p euosiad ua e1sanauj

05320y

(1208 0IDIAIRS

05320Y
ewiolp|

luppeaipueld B
' ugewloyu|

Jelsaualg

3 PNjes

-

2N

sapodos A eig
[3p S3apepIALlIY

ERIENELME]

aiual)

esed ap esany
| S9PEPIAIIY

eaueluelsu)
jelsuad ul




6l

,sodrure
$0A8NU 1306y 0 sofrwie Jejoeiuod eied epnie usionb seuosiad ser]? :SO[BIO0S SAUOTOB[IY <

¢ddl
[9p UOQTUNAX €] UL 0[qeY] 95 9nb op SONPIAIPUL SO] USPUSIJUR? "UQIOBITUR]J A UQIDBWLIOJU] <

‘Teye}se orpowroad [op oleqap 1od uglse
Tofnw e[ op pnyes e[ £ ugtorpne ap seqendd se[ ‘fenue 0dIsy uswexa [{ "Iejsaustg £ pnfeg <

Joleqer} [@ U0D SOpeuoroR[a ugloejoeded
0 SOSINO UBWO} A USUAL} O] OU djusw[ensor 1s ofeqe) un seuosiad se[ uardnd)? :ooidury <

copnie se[ onb [euosiad wod uejuLaND seuosiad sef £ epia
guonq BUN JIIAIA € sguosiad se[ e uepnie sofode £ SOIIAISS SOTT? :9JUSI[D [9p BIOUSLIAAXY <

(SoW oWITYN [ U ZOA BUN SOUSW [€) SOSOLII[SI SOIIAISS (1B30Y [op BISN] SOPBPIAIY <

Ieiaofown vaIed seaay



0¢

/S3I0d0/TOU/OI/A0S B SPP MMM//:SAIIY
[euorISal 013Ul [P ION [Op sowIoju]

PICOSEP-9AIJOBIIUI-TOU/IOU /DI /A0S B SPP MMM/ SATN - [exdeju]  ©
SPIBO(USEP-UlBWOp-1OU 00 JX/A0S B0 SPP MMM //SAJIT - [eXouds ugoduss( ©
SOAT}ORJISIUL SO[oUR ]

JPAZIZ06T0% SU9}SASBHUA T, TDON/Z0/6 10%/Speo[an/Fusjuoddm/A03 B SPP MMM //:841)
sosed so[[Iouas ()T op Xesnh 9p OB} eIny)

/DeJ-JUOWISSOSSB-AJT[BND;/IOU/0J/A03 B SPP MMM//:SUIIY
sojuaNIaI} sejuUN3dIJ

JTOU/OI/A0Z B SPP MMM //-SAII
TON [oP UQIOBRWLIOJUL P [€310]

IDN [P Se[euoldIpe SOSINIdY



Le

SI0 0I3SEOOPOOMPOIPAS[[BWSY & sejungdaid £ SOLIBIUSWIOD SNS ITAUY

/80110U-BuleaW-SJUSLISSaSSE-AH|END-[0U/30UBUISA0OD/ASUSIBASUEI]/BI0 01)SE00POOMPaI//:SURY
:09M OTJIS 0X}SONU UL J[(ISII0R BIse UQIORIUasaId eIsy ¢

;sejunsarJ?



Director of
Community Services
Report




)

= Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors’ Meeting, January 10, 2024

Community Service Director’s Report

Home and Community Based Settings (HCBS)—Final Rule

The client self-advocacy group, Realizing Interdependent Success and
Empowerment (RISE), continues to be co-led by the two RCRC Client
Advocates, Elizabeth Hassler and Alex Bland, with coordinating support from the
RCRC vendor Trajectory. RISE has decided to provide funding, along with the
other 20 regional centers, to create a series of animated trainings and self-
advocacy tools for clients and staff that teach the principles of Home and
Community Based Services. The animated shorts will be translated into various
languages such as Spanish, Vietnamese, and many others.

RCRC must certify that all providers adhere to HCBS Final Settings Rules on or
before August 31, 2024. Community Services will complete on-site certification
reviews for every residential and day service provider not yet certified. These are
collaborative visits to support our providers deliver high quality person-centered
services in our local communities.

End of Sub-Minimum Wage

e Sub-Minimum Wage (SMW) will end on 12/31/2024 statewide.
RCRC now only has 2 vendors who pay SMW to clients.
o One agency in Lake County — has a certificate to pay less than
federal minimum wage.
o One agency in Mendocino County — has a certificate to pay less
than federal minimum wage and will fully transition away from SMW
during the first quarter of 2024.
¢ 1 agency in Humboldt County completed their transition away from SMW
during the fourth quarter of 2023.
¢ Community Services will be partnering with service providers and Service
Coordinators in the new year to support the development of transition
plans for the remaining clients currently earning SMW.



)

= Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Social/Recreation Grants

Redwood Parks Conservancy (RPC) continues their efforts to make their
Experience Nature program accessible for persons with developmental
disabilities. RPC’s contract has been extended into the first quarter of 2024.

Person Centered Thinking and the Learning Community for Person
Centered Practices

RCRC now has four Person Centered Thinking (PCT) trainers and one PCT
Mentor certified through the Learning Community. Since February 2023, 100
RCRC staff and more than 24 vendor staff have completed PCT training with
RCRC (vendors are also getting PCT training from other trainers outside RCRC).

Minimum Wage Increase

Effective January 1, 2024, the minimum wage increased to $16.00 per hour.
Many vendors are eligible for a rate increase to comply with the new minimum
wage. The rate adjustment is specific to services affected by the new minimum
wage and only includes costs necessary to increase a staff member’s actual
wages to the new minimum wage and associated mandated employer costs (e.g.
Social Security, Medicare, Workers’ Compensation). Vendors with DDS set rates
are required to submit this information to DDS by March 1, 2024. Vendors with
regional center negotiated rates have been provided workbooks to account for
these costs that are due back to Community Services by March 1, 2024.



7

Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Corporacion de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Reunioén de Directorio, 10 de Enero de 2024

Informe del Director de Servicio Comunitario

Entornos Basados en el Hogar y la Comunidad (HCBS): Regla Final

El grupo de autodefensa del cliente, Realizing Interdependent Success and
Empowerment (RISE), continia siendo codirigido por los dos defensores de
clientes de RCRC, Elizabeth Hassler y Alex Bland, con el apoyo coordinado del
proveedor de RCRC Trajectory. RISE ha decidido proporcionar fondos, junto
con los otros 20 centros regionales, para crear una serie de capacitaciones
animadas y herramientas de autodefensa para clientes y personal que ensefan
los principios de los Servicios Basados en el Hogar y la Comunidad. Los videos
animados seran traducidos a varios idiomas como el Espafiol, Vietnamita y
muchos otros.

RCRC debe certificar que todos los proveedores se adhieren a las Reglas de
configuracion final de HCBS a mas tardar el 31 de agosto de 2024. Servicios
Comunitarios completara revisiones de certificacion en el lugar para todos los
proveedores de servicios residenciales y diumos que aun no estén certificados.
Estas son visitas colaborativas para ayudar a nuestros proveedores a brindar
servicios de alta calidad centrados en la persona en nuestras comunidades
locales.

Fin del Salario por Debajo del Minimo

e El salario por debajo del minimo (SMW, por sus siglas en inglés)
terminara el 31/12/2024 en todo el estado.
e« RCRC ahora solo tiene 2 proveedores que pagan SMW a los clientes.
o Una agencia en el condado de Lake: tiene un certificado para
pagar menos del salario minimo federal.
o Una agencia en el condado de Mendocino: tiene un certificado para
pagar menos del salario minimo federal y hara la transicion
completa de SMW durante el primer trimestre de 2024.
e Una agencia en el condado de Humboldt completd su transicion fuera de
SMW durante el cuarto trimestre de 2023.
e Servicios Comunitarios se asociara con proveedores de servicios y
coordinadores de servicios en el nuevo afo para apoyar el desarrollo de



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

7

planes de transicion para los clientes restantes que actualmente ganan
SMW.

Becas sociales/recreativas

Redwood Parks Conservancy (RPC) continua sus esfuerzos para hacer que su
programa Experience Nature sea accesible para personas con discapacidades
del desarrollo. El contrato de RPC se ha extendido hasta el primer trimestre de
2024.

El Pensamiento Centrado en la Persona y la Comunidad de Aprendizaje
para las Practicas Centradas en la Persona

En la actualidad, RCRC cuenta con cuatro formadores en el Pensamiento
Centrado en la Persona (PCT) y un Mentor del PCT certificado a través de la
Comunidad de Aprendizaje. Desde febrero de 2023, 100 miembros del personal
de la Cruz Roja y de la Media Luna Roja han completado la formacion del PCT
con la Cruz Roja y de la Media Luna Roja (los proveedores también estan
recibiendo formacion en materia de PCT de otros formadores ajenos a RCRC).

Aumento del Salario Minimo

A partir del 1 de Enero de 2024, el salario minimo aumenté a $16,00 por hora.
Muchos vendedores son elegibles para un aumento de tarifas para cumplir con
el nuevo salario minimo. El ajuste de tarifas es especifico de los servicios
afectados por el nuevo salario minimo y solo incluye los costos necesarios para
aumentar los salarios reales de un miembro del personal al nuevo salario
minimo Yy los costos asociados obligatorios del empleador (por ejemplo, Seguro
Social, Medicare, Compensacion de Trabajadores). Los proveedores con tarifas
fijas del DDS deben enviar esta informacién al DDS antes del 1 de Marzo de
2024. A los proveedores con tarifas negociadas por el centro regional se les han
proporcionado libros de trabajo para contabilizar estos costos que deben
devolverse a Servicios Comunitarios antes del 1 de Marzo de 2024.



New Business




RCDSC Policy #4
Proposed Revisions 1/10/24

REDWOOD COAST DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEMBER AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEMBER TRAVEL POLICY AND
REIMBURSEMENT PROCEDURE

Adopted March 19, 1994; Revised Oct. 1, 1994, Sept. 21, 1996,
Oct. 26, 1996, May 31, 1997, July 24, 1998, March 11, 2006 and
September 9, 2017
AUTHORITY
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation Bylaws Section 5.12.

TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT

Travel costs and per diem reimbursements will be made only for authorized travel
on RCDSC business, and reimbursements are subject to compliance with
RCDSC (RCRC) insurance requirements. Reimbursements shall be made only
when the RCRC Travel Reimbursement Voucher form (adopted by the RCDSC -
copy attached) is completed and approved by the board president. All
reimbursement requests must be submitted no later than 30 days following the
travel period. Reimbursement will be made by RCRC, following RCRC's normal
Operation Budget payment schedules.

The board president will review all travel advances and travel reimbursement
claims for compliance with this policy and approve for payment.

A. MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

1a Mileage will be reimbursed at the current published Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) rate.

2. Mileage is to be calculated from actual point of departure to actual point
of return (including home).

B. PER DIEM REIMBURSEMENT
1 For travel periods in excess of 24 hours, within RCRC region:

a) Lodging: A maximum actual cost up to the current published lodging
rate for “All Other Counties” for employees of the State of California plus
room taxes and surcharges in a 24-hour period shall be reimbursed for
lodging. Receipts are required for reimbursement. On an exception
basis when no alternative rooms are available, the above amount may
be exceeded if the reimbursement request is accompanied by an
acceptable explanation of the circumstances, and is approved by theboard

1



president.

b) Meals: For each 24-hour period, meals will be reimbursed at the current
published meal per diem rate for employees of the State of California,
without receipts. Reimbursement for meals provided at a meeting or
conference will not be made.

Fortravel periods inexcess of 24 hours, outside the RCRC region:

a) Lodging: Actual costs, up to the current published lodging rate for “All
Other Counties” for employees of the State of California plus room taxes
and surcharges in a 24-hour period will be reimbursed with receipts. An
exception can be made and actual costs reimbursed for approved meeting
lodging costs at the place of the meeting for which attendance was previously
approved by the board president.

b) Meals: For each 24-hour period, meals will be reimbursed at the current
published meal per diem rate for employees of the State of California
without receipts. Meals provided by the organization sponsoring themeeting
are not eligible for reimbursement. If meals are served as a part of an
approved meeting, and the cost exceeds the current published meal per
diem rate for employees of the State of California, the actual cost, with
receipts, will be reimbursed.

Fortravel periods of less than 24 hours, and in excess of 50 miles from home,
inside or outside of RCRC region:

a) Reimbursement for meals, receipts notrequired, willbe made at current
published meal per diem rate for employees of the State of California:
Breakfast - when a board or committee member is required to depart home at
or before 7:00 a.m.; Lunch -when a board or committee member is
required to depart before 11:00 am; Dinner - when a board orcommittee
member isrequiredto departbefore 600p.m. Reimbursement for meals provided
at a meeting or conference will not be made.

b) When a board or committee member is eligible for any combination of the
above, reimbursement will be made for the total of the combination, ie.,
breakfast and lunch.

c) Lodging reimbursement will be at the same rates and conditions listed in B
1.a) or B 2.a) above when a board or committee member isrequired to stay
overnight.

LODGING RECEIPTS - NON COMMERCIAL LODGING

Receipts for lodging reimbursement are required. Ifreceipts are lostordestroyed,
reimbursement will be made only with full written explanation, approved by the board
president. If there is no acceptable explanation or the board or committee member

2



has opted to stay in non-commercial lodging, the board orcommittee member will be
reimbursed $50.00without receipt.

D. REIMBURSEMENT FOROTHER TRAVELEXPENSES

1. Parking expenses will be reimbursed at actual cost. Receipts are required when
the actual cost exceeds $5.00 per parking period.

2. Bridge tollswill be reimbursed at actual cost. No receipts are required.

3.  Bus, taxi, and shuttle expenses will be reimbursed atactual cost. Receipts are
required when the expense exceeds $5.00 per individual fare.

4. Car rental expenses will be reimbursed at actual cost. Receipts and prior
approval from the board president are required.

5.  Air fare expenses will be reimbursed at actual cost limited to coach or tourist class
or less, or RCDSC board members may charge their air fares, with board president
approval, with the travel agencies officially used by RCRC at the time of the
charge.

E. TELEPHONE USE

Board or committee members may make one telephone call home at RCRC expense
foreach 24-hour travel period. Board or committee members are asked to keep the
calls reasonably short.

F. TRAVELTIME

Per diem reimbursements for attendance at meetings will be limited to costs
incurred during the pre and post meeting time during which the board or committee
member may reasonably be expected to travel to the meeting and return to home.

G. TRAVEL ADVANCES

Board or committee members may obtain atravel advance, not to exceed actual
anticipated costs of mileage, meals and lodging by submitting a BOARD MEMBER
TRAVEL ADVANCE REQUEST form (copy attached) by doing the following:
Client Board Members - Complete the request form and submit it to your RCRC
Service Coordinator for approval; Service Coordinator will submit approved
request form to the RCRC Director of Administration 3 weeks prior to the travel
date.

Non-client Board Members - Complete the request form and submit it to the
RCRC Director of Administration 3 weeks prior to the travel date. NOTE:
Reconciliation of each travel advance shall be made prior to approval of any
additional advance, and in no case not more than 30 days after return.



/dl

CHILD CARE COSTS DURING MEETING ATTENDANCE

Board or committee members requiring childcare during meeting attendance may
be reimbursed for childcare costs at a reasonable rate; parents of RCRC clients
may meet these needs by requesting additional respite hours to cover the additional
hours of meeting attendance and travel time.

ANNUAL REVIEW

Travel reimbursement rates shall be updated annually as of January 1 to
match the IRS mileage reimbursement rate and travel reimbursement rates
allowed for employees of the State of California as stated by the California

Department of General Services.

End



1BIS14 (|5 SRE0EN WL3

WspIsald a0 G i0 aunjeubig

glo).

LEOUBrPY UseT) ()

uelnen jo aimeubic

A _.J

WNoLIY &

Aebzag afiprg

# IOPUBA

Pl

(| 2 H SUWROST) , UiM S8 (|2 S0 OB UD S|E0p OpIndi e

B

S79i0d

AuQ asqy BupLunosoy|

fodl|

)

44

P

o

T

ol

14

a)

14

Q4

(3%

44

Qe

O | W W

(=211
Aeg

LJAstedxg
| uogdeg

RS
d

Y LLE

1

02 4%
=]

Rl
818 X 2| BAIRIEL

ASULD Buibpa

SEILBpRLSEaLSIG 184

sheap

asoding
gsalisng

=IIERY
LLIN)EY

Iy

vedac | aeg

_ ¥

o H 5

4

!

ad

O =

Y

0L
WO

JOH=d WS

SSNOLLOTIHLSNI TWI03ds

CINYINIVID

Z Jo | abed “YIHOINOA LNIWIASHNGWIZN TIAVNL
HALNIO IYNOIDZE LSY0D AOONMATH



B2 5 418 PEsInd uog

2ldienal flans 3 sceds sjeodadde Yy W jBUSL JED, 40 " BUBIC, 'BUTU 1BICY @4} AlUC SIIAA
AUD SR5USCHXE 18%300~0-1N0 JO) WIRR 110A S SIy] MY ) BEIG-IIRIP SEM 1SCT U] L SIUNOLUIE LE(I0D 181U8 10U 0
“alay uondasxs ur Builies ;| peusele ag 1snw sideos) Buibpo sa |aw g2 eydisos! Rop  Jospuadns aned fg suondanye
SE pascldde sz 9sel 1ng bt AN0- (O ABPUN WNWHEW 24) poeoxs tay) BuBpo 1o/pUe s(@awl 1oy Sjunoule mspus
‘pauneds esvcalnd s Weoxa sidienn) (e yraly oadopdws Aq Ajoanp ped saiel sue il [Be Buned

'SOED 10 5150 BPNISU SERURMKE JSUIC, Uldo: sug 4o aBad puz oy Lo eua yora [EIOP PUE SRSUDCXT D10, [E10] 581U
‘o Ao (108 J2pUN BIOEMO0|E LUNWMEW au 0 4y ‘peyoey suitasa; BuiBpo) iop palLEm NNOWE &Y JFUg

“B|QEAG(R LN SLE 0} 6N SEIUBMSW () PUE JBUUR () Youn) () 1SELNEAIC (Q) 0L JUNGW S 84 saus

vaceungap guy o 1ued Juuubeq woy ‘spw 1salesl ay) 0y @Az s Aop et aoy afiEe)u |2y09 151
ed Bupus away ol uey) saglel Al Jo juad 1SS 8L BLIBU
SEL BUC U aned) dUl-punad 404 (BBl A wod BUpUS aL 2WBL puUe (sWeyu f0) du) o wod Buies 1a Blrdutiag suy StWeN
|94R1 JO oscdind 8y agu2sag
ST MUY 01 WONBUNSRD W0 W& JO B RUR UDIEUIISDR 0] 9580 SISy Wol) asnuedap o aw o
Q01 ez o) dRp/LIUGW SB JS1UT C(ABD YOEBS 101 SU)| SUC SR AU jeakl) |G @180 islug

i A0S SIODRID) IO PIBOE BOS A%EE|d UIIBLEIOLI] JEUPN. 10
SHOILINYLENI

4R H D SUWLmMSS
| WO D

H ulmo:sy
S UWnoD

A uunng
UMD

g uwnpon
O uno s
og Lo
g WL

ngieg

LN o

U

]

EEN

LA au

"UGGRILEI BLLmMDs) wWsll j0 JSN8) WUIN|CD puUR Jaquunu aul, 15)
wfied o)) uo 0915Y SWSY 10} AUBSSIIBU 8 UDIRUR(OXS |2UOIIPRE UL PSSN B0 ABW MOIEY Paminoid aseds By |

£ 40 Z 39Vd "HWIAHONOA LINFWIASHNSNITSE TIATHL
HIALNID TVNOID2Y LSYOD QO0OMITH




RCDSC Policy #4

(Attachment)
Adopted 9/9/2017

RCDSC Board Member - Travel Advance Request

INSTRUCTIONS - Client Board Members — Complete this request form and submit it
to your RCRC Service Coordinator for approval; Service Coordinator will submit
approved request form to the RCRC Director of Administration 3 weeks prior to the
travel date. NOTE: Reconciliation of each travel advance shall be made prior to
approval of any additional advance, and in no case not more than 30 days after return.
Non-client Board Members - Complete this request form and submit it to the RCRC
Director of Administration 3 weeks prior to the travel date. NOTE: Reconciliation of
each travel advance shall be made prior to approval of any additional advance, and in
no case not more than 30 days after return.

Board Member Name: Date:

Purpose of Travel:

Start Date: End Date:
Amount Being Requested: Item Amount
$
$
$
$
Total Advance Requested $

Board Member Signature
When the Travel Advance Check is available, it should be provided to the requesting
party via the following: U.S. Postal Service (name/address to which the check should

be mailed) or

Approved by: Date:
Service Coordinator (if applicable)
Approved by: Date:
Director of Administration

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY:

Amount Paid $ Check No. Date By:
Board Member Travel Advance Request Form
Created 9/2017 DL-R Revused:



BLANK.



Politica RCDSC #4
Revisiones propuestas 10/01/24

CORPORACION DE SERVICIOS DE DESARROLLO DE LA COSTA DE REDWOOD
JUNTA DIRECTIVA'

POLITICA DE VIAJES Y PROCEDIMIENTO DE REEMBOLSO DE MIEMBROS DE LA
JUNTA DIRECTIVA Y DEL COMITE DE JUNTA DIRECTIVA

Adoptada el 19 de marzo de 1994; Revisado el 1 de octubre de 1994,
Revisado el 21 de septiembre de 1996, 26 de octubre de 1996, 31 de mayo de
1997, 24 de julio de 1998, 11 de marzo de 2006 and
y 9 de septiembre de 2017

AUTHORITY
Estatutos de Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation, Seccion 5.12.

REEMBOLSO DE VIAJE

Los costos de viaje y los reembolsos de viaticos se realizaran unicamente para
viajes autorizados por negocios de RCDSC, y los reembolsos estan sujetos al
cumplimiento de los requisitos de seguro de RCDSC (RCRC). Los reembolsos se
realizaran Unicamente cuando el formulario de Vale de reembolso de viaje del
RCRC (adoptado por el RCDSC - copia adjunta) sea completado y aprobado por el
presidente de la junta. Todas las solicitudes de reembolso deben presentarse a
mas tardar 30 dias después del periodo de viaje. El reembolso lo realizara el
RCRC, siguiendo los cronogramas de pago normales del Presupuesto de

Operacion del RCRC.

El presidente de la junta -revisara todos los anticipos de viajes y solicitudes de
reembolso de viajes para verificar el cumplimiento de esta politica y aprobara el

pago..
A. REEMBOLSO DE Millas

1. El millaje se reembolsara segun la tarifa actual publicada por el Servicio
de Impuestos Internos (IRS)..

2. El kilometraje se calculara desde el punto de salida real hasta el punto
de regreso real (incluido el hogar).

B. REEMBOLSO DE VIAS

1. Para periodos de viaje superiores a 24 horas, dentro de la region
RCRC:

a) Alojamiento: Se reembolsara por alojamiento un costo real maximo
hasta la tarifa de alojamiento publicada actual para “Todos los demas
condados” para los empleados del Estado de California mas impuestos
de habitacién y recargos en un periodo de 24 horas. Se requieren

1



recibos para el reembolso. Excepcionalmente, cuando no haya
habitaciones alternativas disponibles, el monto anterior podra excederse
si la solicitud de reembolso va acomparnada de una explicacion
aceptable de las circunstancias y es aprobada por el presidente de la
junta.

b) Comidas: Para cada periodo de 24 horas, las comidas se reembolsaran a la
tarifa diaria de comida publicada vigente para los empleados del Estado de
California, sin recibos. No se realizaran reembolsos por comidas
proporcionadas en una reunién o conferencia.

Para periodos de viaje superiores a 24 horas, fuera de la region RCRC:

a) Alojamiento: Los costos reales, hasta la tarifa de alojamiento publicada
actualmente para “Todos los demés condados” para los empleados del Estado de
California mas los impuestos de habitacién y los recargos en un periodo de 24 horas,
se reembolsaran con recibos. Se puede hacer una excepcidn y reembolsar los
costos reales de los costos de alojamiento de la reunién aprobada en el lugar de la
reunion para la cual la asistencia fue previamente aprobada por el presidente de la

junta.

b) Comidas: Para cada periodo de 24 horas, las comidas se reembolsaran ala
tarifa diaria de comidas publicada actualmente para los empleados del Estado
de California sin recibos. Las comidas proporcionadas por la organizacion que
patrocina la reunion no son elegibles para reembolso. Si las comidas se sirven
como parte de una reunion aprobada y el costo excede la tarifa diaria de
comida publicada actualmente para los empleados del Estado de California, se
reembolsara el costo real, con los recibos.

Para periodos de viaje de menos de 24 horas y de mas de 50 millas desde su
hogar, dentro o fuera de la regién del RCRC:

a) El reembolso de las comidas, sin necesidad de recibos, se realizara segun la
tarifa diaria de comidas publicada actualmente para los empleados del Estado
de California: Desayuno: cuando un miembro de la junta o del comité debe salir
de casa a las 7:00 a. m. o antes; Almuerzo -cuando un miembro de la junta o
comité deba salir antes de las 11:00 a.m.; Cena: cuando se requiere que un
miembro de la junta o del comité salga antes de las 6:00 p: m. No se realizaran
reembolsos por comidas proporcionadas en una reunién o conferencia.

b) Cuando un miembro de la junta o comité sea elegible para cualquier combinacion
de lo anterior, se le reembolsara el total de la combinacion, es decir, desayuno y
almuerzo..

N

c) El reembolso del alojamiento se realizara segun las mismas tarifas y
condiciones enumeradas en B 1.a) o B 2. a) anteriores cuando un miembro de la
junta o comité deba pasar la noche.

2



C.

D.

RECIBOS DE ALOJAMIENTO - ALOJAMIENTO NO COMERCIAL

Se requieren recibos de reembolso de alojamiento. Si los recibos se pierden o
destruyen, el reembolso se realizara unicamente con una explicacion completa por
escrito, aprobada por el presidente de la junta. Si no hay una explicacion aceptable o
el miembro de la junta o del comité ha optado por quedarse en un alojamiento no
comercial, se le reembolsara al miembro de la junta o del comité $50.00 sin recibo.

REEMBOLSO DE OTROS GASTOS DE VIAJE

Los gastos de aparcamiento se reembolsaran al coste real. Se requieren
recibos cuando el costo real excede los $5.00 por periodo de estacionamiento.

Los peajes del puente se reembolsaran al coste real. No se requieren recibos.

Los gastos de autobus, taxi y transporte se reembolsaran al coste real. Se
requieren recibos cuando el gasto excede $5.00 por tarifa individual.

Los gastos de alquiler de coches se reembolsaran al coste real. Se requieren
recibos y aprobacion previa del presidente de la junta.

Los gastos de pasajes aéreos se reembolsaran al costo real limitado a clase
econdmica o turista 0 menos, o los miembros de la junta del RCDSC pueden
cobrar sus pasajes aéreos, con la aprobacion del presidente de la junta, en las
agencias de viajes utilizadas oficialmente por el RCRC en el momento del cargo.

USO DEL TELEFONO

Los miembros de la junta o del comité pueden hacer una llamada telefonica a casa a
cargo del RCRC por cada periodo de viaje de 24 horas. Se solicita a los miembros de la
junta o del comité que mantengan las llamadas razonablemente breves.

TIEMPO DE VIAJE

Los reembolsos de vidticos por asistencia a las reuniones se limitaran a los costos
incurridos durante el tiempo previo y posterior a la reunién durante el cual se puede
esperar razonablemente que el miembro de la junta o del comité viaje a la reunién y

regrese a casa.

AVANCES DE VIAJE

Los miembros de la junta o del comité pueden obtener un anticipo de viaje, que no
exceda los costos reales anticipados de millaje, comidas y alojamiento, presentando un
formulario de SOLICITUD DE ANTICIPO DE VIAJE PARA MIEMBROS DE LA JUNTA
(copia adjunta) haciendo lo siguiente: Cliente Miembros de la junta: complete el
formulario de solicitud y envielo entréguelo a su Coordinador de Servicios RCRC para su
aprobacion; El Coordinador de Servicios presentara el formulario de solicitud aprobado al
Director de Administracion del RCRC 3 semanas antes de la fecha del viaje.

3



fdl

Miembros de la Junta que no son clientes: complete el formulario de solicitud
y envielo al Director de Administracion del RCRC 3 semanas antes de la fecha
del viaje. NOTA: La conciliaciéon de cada anticipo de viaje se realizara antes de
la aprobacion de cualquier anticipo adicional y en ningin caso no mas de 30

dias después del regreso.

COSTOS DE CUIDADO INFANTIL DURANTE LA ASISTENCIA A LAS REUNIONES

Los miembros de la junta o del comité que requieran cuidado de nifios durante la
asistencia a las reuniones podran recibir un reembolso de los costos de cuidado de
nifios a una tarifa razonable; Los padres de clientes de RCRC pueden satisfacer estas
necesidades solicitando horas de relevo adicionales para cubrir las horas adicionales

de asistencia a reuniones y tiempo de viaje.

REVISION ANUAL

Las tasas de reembolso de viajes se actualizaran anualmente a partir del 1 de
enero para que coincidan con la tasa de reembolso de millas del IRS y las tasas
de reembolso de viajes permitidas para los empleados del Estado de California
segun lo establecido por el Departamento de Servicios Generales de California.

Fin



[BI514 210G SRS W04

WBRIsald Q0F 0 uneudig
Uellen) jo simeubic - )
Blo), o
LOIUBADY USED) (=) dnoLdy g ALotizpy etiprg # JORUTM
me) KuQ 950 Bupunooaoy
0% H SULBMOoX) v SuA8) ||E 10 HORg Ud S|EI0P OPINT. e
I ST9I0L
- ”_ 2] w
. | 14 Nl
1 i 3
- 1 m
(3
I 1 |1 @
EEEE Ll
- i4 I3
]
| 14 9
= a1
J 5
. 231
i 14 t
]
L (s}
] A £
1 0 .
! i ™ .
1 Q.
] 14 L
0358 [ COgZE |20 ig] 0% 2% E
|20 LAstedxg a 7] q LTRSS T SELY agsadun g B | BUg
}_._m.o. . uopdaonxy | Ladin BubBpo | siEuepicusesILBI) 184 ahes|n UCTESOT sealisng @y (uedac | arg
! ¥ ® H . 9 E| 4 Jd a d -4
SSNCGILDNHLSNI T¥IOEdS INVINIYTD
0L
g Z Jo | afed "HIHONOA LNIWISHNENIZH TIAVHL
JOEAd W13

HALNID TVNOIDEY LSYOD GOOMNMATN




iy uua.

“digoa guschs g aoeds sleddardde syl W EIUS) JBD, IQ CBUEIC, 'SUEU 1RICY 841 UG 1A

MU0 SEsUsdxs 19%300-0-)A0 S0} LRI 104 S1TSIYL  (3HTH OF DRIG-1I9500 SEM ISCD 5U] ) SINOWE - EII0Q J8JU8 10U 00
“auay uoldacixs ue BuluiE g paysene oq isnw sidmos: Bubpo; 88 | am sg eidlacar jeapy  Josiuedns arof 4 suondanys
g8 pancudde 1as Sney 109 e AZynd OO0 JEPUN WNWKEL SY) Pagoxs 1ay) Bubpo) Jo,pue s|2a:0 Jog Sjunowe @jug
‘payioeds aswuBllD SE Wewe 'sidie0as |8 ysely sadn|dwa Ag Ajoanp ped saur sued B osied [2uss Bunyied

'SQED 10 SIF00 BENIIU! SR5USMKS JSUIC, Loy ey 1o abed puz au; Lo suc yoBE IRIEP PUR SOSUGHXD CUIT, [E10] 2RIUT
Pt Aliog 008 JepuUn BIgEMO|E LUNUIXeW SYL O 41 ‘peyoena sidasa: BuBipo) 1oy paisiem JUNCIUE Gyj Js1ug

2|qBmdi[E WXL 813 Of ¢n SiRIusmzul (1) PUR Jouwp () uoon| {11 'TSereRss () 104 Juncile Sy selug

vageuneap 2wy o wed Buuuibed woly ‘'spw 18aiesu aU) 0 [pARL & Aop jeur uoy sBeajuu (@103 15

Tured BuipUs Swicy Jned uRy) ssules @ae) ja jad [S3010e) 8] SUES

SER BUC W 2nel) dul-pUnsl w4 (SWERU Al wnod BuIpUS Syl SWiEU pUe ieluey A0} du) o wod Bupes la Bulu fag sy awey

leagdy Ja osedind sy aquosag
BIRQ G 0 WONBUIERE WG] Winlad JO Bl GUE UOIBUISOR 0] 9SBQ U Dy Wl amuedap 1o s se1ug
G f ejdules® 1o, Sep/uIugl SE IS1WT (ABR YoES JO] SUI 2UO SSR AUQ) [@a8)) (O 3)8R 12D

va A9y SIopoang) JO IEOS 68T 8586|d ‘UTBUMOL] JaUrn, 1o

SNOILONELSNI

18 H D sUWmen)

| UWmeD

S uwnEn
Sy UWnoD
A wwneg
= QIR Talg)

‘g uwnog
O UL
g N
A LI

b — 11—

W90 ET

[TE&g I'E}2(]

|
|

LLEITG oy au

HeERILDE BUlnIe) WSl 20 JS8| UWMeD pUB J8quInu sug 1507
whied o) uo 9915y SWeY 10) ESSEIBU S UDIBURICKS [BUOIIPRE UM pasn 80 ABUI Ma13] pepirod aoeds 3y |

T 10 Z 39Vd HIAHINOA LNIWISHNFINITN 1TAYML
HILNIZ TYNOIDIY 185YQ0 QOGMOT



RCDSC Policy #4

(Attachment)
Adopted 9/9/2017

Revision propuesta: 10/01/24

Miembro de la Junta del RCDSC - Solicitud de anticipo de viaje

INSTRUCCIONES - Miembros de la Junta de Clientes: complete este formulario de
solicitud y envielo a su Coordinador de Servicios RCRC para su aprobacion; El
Coordinador de Servicios presentara el formulario de solicitud aprobado al Director de
Administracion del RCRC 3 semanas antes de la fecha del viaje. NOTA: La conciliacion
de cada anticipo de viaje se realizara antes de la aprobacion de cualquier anticipo
adicional y en ninguin caso no mas de 30 dias después del regreso. Miembros de la
junta que no son clientes: complete este formulario de solicitud y envielo al Director
de Administracion del RCRC 3 semanas antes de la fecha del viaje. NOTA: La
conciliacién de cada anticipo de viaje se realizara antes de la aprobacion de cualquier
anticipo adicional y en ninglin caso no mas de 30 dias después del regreso.

Nombre del miembro de la junta: Fecha:

Propdsito de viaje:

Fecha de inicio: Fecha final:
Cantidad solicitada: Articulo Cantidad
$
$
$
I
Anticipo Total Solicitado $

Firma del miembro de la junta
Cuando el cheque de anticipo de viaje esté disponible, se debe proporcionar a la parte
solicitante a través de o siguiente: Servicio Postal de EE. UU. (nombre/direccion a la

que se debe enviar el cheque) o

Aprobado por y: Fecha:
Coordinador de servicios (si corresponde)
Aprobado pory: Fecha:

Directora de administracion

SOLO PARA USO CONTABLE:



Cantidad pagada $ Cheque No. Fecha Por:
Formulario de solicitud de anticipo de viaje para miembros de la junta directive

Creado 9/2017 DL-R

Revisada



Information




|

S R

LTS |

—

._.:.\‘\

<% Redwood Coast Regional Center

N‘;— Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Immigration Statement

The Redwood Coast Regional Center

envisions a culture in which all members of the community

are respected, supported, honored, and recognized

for their diverse contributions and walued services.

“We do not collect or share information about immigration status

and malntain confidential all paersonai and family information.

Onur services are available to all eligible individuals and families

Py

national origin or language sposen.

<
S

z@gard?i-es X

Adopted by RCDSC Board of Directors — September 5, 2017




e —m——tT

ter

ional Cen

t Re
Choice in the Redwood Community

16
O

<

d Coas

6p

e
D
o,
3]

[

t Redwoo

]
[\
e
5]
1 1
=
e
Q
t)
B
Y |
Yool 174
= 0w O
2 g0 9
L] 4“1 i) ._Mu MM,.
2 W 5
A-d : m panred
B ERC g
o oo =
= 5 E
z B o2 & 8
el RS
= g .9
Jrmwra i y rw..
&) w2 @
«_-_u ) G o)
o8 =
.uﬂ G w W 75}
. ..._0 ’ —~t a«.v
o “umU. __,L.; ﬂu
- 2 ot 8
[as [¥2] B
«mm ww o] ﬁ __um
. q _:vﬁnn 1=
e (o} m & 9
I o [N Fv
D) o & O m .
r ] — { U: e
- B 53 3
3 &
B
s 3
= 0
& Oy
Iy oy
] 4
pe 4
SR
B O
> %)

O
«“._“U
3 -
_.M =
[ =
LSRN
et ()
02 [
N
IR -1
4 @)
e Uikt
oo
() e
I AHM
5
w(Y W\
A
Ll O
ﬂf* Aad
.,,__ reed
e -
e L)
| ﬂ__
o W
Pl
oo
) "
ﬂ“._ ﬁﬂ.“
£ @)
.mw &
| .
sy M_w
n,w_l ]
| §
Qo
@@
= .T.....ﬂ
R
w o
o H
" [
N
o
ol e
QB
Ll ]
.
<4 Bb
b e
Lr _ﬂ..
Q_
I=r
.mh.,.

qQ.)
[

o S TE——————— ==

lias

~ e

iduos'v ia
O

1

]

iy
G

d
C

1

14
113
a

os 10s |
e

s
e - .
_u spenn] O
CERCE s
O
ﬂ;_ ol a¢]
SRS S T
u =
A RON
G5 & 9
a4 o bo
SR
mwx ﬂ.m yrd
e W
£k
wE T
n f
(9] P
wn mw
AUA W_....,ﬂi
.m‘w Tb
g9
4 W
G
[€p]
O
kel
w
Q)

Adoptada por




Redwood Coast Regional Center Acronyms

Updated 2/01/23

AB: Assembly Bill

ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act
ARCA: Association of Regional Center
Agencies

ASD: Autism Spectrum Disorder

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

BCBA: Board Certified Behavioral Analyst
CAC: Client Advisory Committee
Cal-ABLE: California Achieving a Better Life
Experience

Cal-OSHA: California Occupational
Safety and Health Act

CARF: Commission on Accreditation of
Rehabilitation

CCL: Community Care Licensing

CDC: Center for Disease Control

CDER: Client Development Evaluation
Report

CPP: Community Placement Plan CRA:
Clients' Rights Advocate

CRDP: Community Resource and
Development Plan

DDS: Department of Developmental
Services

DHHS: Department of Health and Human
Services

DNR: Do Not Resuscitate

DSP: Direct Support Professionals

EBSH: Enhanced Behavioral Home

ED: Executive Director

EVV: Electronic Visit Verification

HCAR: Humboldt Community Access and
Resource Center

HDP: Housing Development Plan

HSU: Humboldt State University

I/DD: Intellectual/Developmental Disability
IEP: Individualized Education Program
IFSP: Individual Family Service Plan

ILS: Independent Living Service

IPP: Individualized Program Plan

MI-ISA: Mental Health Services' Act
MSW: Master of Social Work

NCI: National Core Indicator

OCRA: Office of Clients' Rights Advocacy
(See CRA)

OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure
Projection

PPE: Personal Protection Equipment
POS: Purchase of Services

QA: Quality Assurance

RAC: Regional Advisory Committee
RCDSC: Redwood Coast Developmental
Services Corporation

RCHDC: Rural Communities Housing
Development Corporation

RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center
RISE: Realizing Interdependent Success and
Empowerment

SCDD: State Council on Developmental
Disabilities

SDP: Self Determination Program

SLS: Supported Living Service

SB: Senate Bill

SELPA: Special Education Local Plan Area
SSl: Social Security income

SSP: State Supplementary Program
START: Systemic, Therapeutic, Assessment,
Resource and Treatment

TA: Technical Assistance

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of
Habilitation

WIC: Welfare and Institutions Code

YAIl: Young Adult Institution



:

Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

DATE: November 8, 2023

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant

RE: Approved Board of Directors’ Meeting and Training Schedule for CY: 2024

Zoom Link: https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/98889971624

Meeting ID: 988 8997 1624
Passcode: 285677
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

2024 Meetings

1. Wednesday, January 10, 2024
2. Wednesday, March 13, 2024

3. Saturday, May 18, 2024

4. Wednesday, July 10, 2024

5. Saturday, September 21, 2024

6. Wednesday, November 13, 2024

LOCATION

Regular Board Meeting by Zoom
Regular Board Meeting by Zoom

Lake County (Hybrid Meeting)
Location to be determined.

Annual Board of Directors’ Meeting
Board of Directors’ Training

Regular Board Meeting by Zoom
Del Norte County (Hybrid Meeting)
Location to be determined.
Regular Board Meeting

Board of Directors’ Training

Regular Board Meeting by Zoom

=
m

6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

9:00 to 10:00 a.m.

10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

9:00 to 10:00 a.m.

10:30 a.m. t0 12:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

See Board Training Schedule on Page 2



: Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

T

2024 Board Trainings LOCATION TIME
1. Wednesday, February 14, 2024 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Proposed Board Governance: Roles and Responsibilities of a Board Member:
Presented by Kinetic Flow
2. Wednesday, April 10, 2024 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Proposed Conflict of Interest: Presented by Ursula Bischoff Consulting (TBC)
3. Saturday, May 18, 2024 (see Page 1 — Hybrid Meeting) 10:30 a.m.
e Proposed Whistle Blower Training: Presented by N. Haydon RCRC Director
e of Human Resources
4. Wednesday, August 14, 2024 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Proposed Board of Directors’ Facilitator’s Training:
Presented by SCDD
5. Saturday, September 21, 2024 (see Page 1 — Hybrid Meeting) 10:30 a.m.

e Proposed Diversity, Linguistics and Cultural Competency Training:
Presented by RCRC’s Diversity Outreach Team

July 1, 2023 thru June 30, 2024 Officers:
President: M. Sawyer

Vice President: T. Schnacker

Secretary: C. May

Treasurer: D. Larson

Client Advisor: D. Zeno

ARCA Rep: M. Sawyer



:

Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

FECHA: 8 de noviembre de 2023

A: Junta Directiva del RCDSC

DE: Kim Orsi, Asistente ejecutiva

RE: Calendario aprobado de reuniones y capacitacion de la Junta Directiva para el afio fiscal
2024

Enlace de zoom: https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/98889971624

Meeting ID: 988 8997 1624
ID de la reunion: 285677

Marca por tu ubicacion: 1 669 900 6833

Reuniones 2024

1. miércoles, 10 de enero de 2024
2. miércoles, 13 de marzo de 2024

3. sabado, 18 de mayo de 2024

4. miércoles, 10 de julio de 2024

Ubicacién Tiempo
Reunidn ordinaria de la junta directiva por Zoom 6:00 p.m.
Reunién ordinaria de la junta directiva por Zoom 6:00 p.m.

Lake County (reunién hibrida)
Ubicacién por determinar

Reunidn Anual de la Junta 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Capacitacion de la Junta Directiva 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
Reunién ordinaria de la junta directiva por Zoom 6:00 p.m.

5. sabado, 21 de septiembre de 2024 Del Norte County (reunién hibrida)

Ubicacién por determiner

Reunidn ordinaria de la junta directive 9:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Capacitacion de la Junta Directiva 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
6. miércoles, 13 de noviembre de 2024 Reunion ordinaria de la junta directiva por Zoom 6:00 p.m.

Consulte el cronograma de capacitacion de la junta directiva en la pagina 2



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Calendario de capacitacion de la junta directiva para 2024

Capacitaciones Ubicacién Tiempo

1. miércoles, 14 de febrero de 2024 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Gobernanza propuesta de la junta directiva: funciones y responsabilidades
de un miembro de la junta directiva:
Presentado por Flujo cinético

2. miércoles, 10 de abril de 2024 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e onflicto de intereses propuesto: Presentado por Ursula Bischoff Consulting (TBC)

3. sabado, 18 de mayo de 2024 (see Page 1 — Hybrid Meeting) 10:30 a.m.
e Propuesta de capacitacién para denunciantes de irregularidades:
Presentada por N. Haydon, Director de Recursos Humanos de RCRC

4. miércoles, 14 de agosto de 2024 Zoom 6:00 p.m.
e Propuesta de Capacitacion de Facilitadores de la Junta Directiva:
Por determinar: Presentado por SCDD

5. sabado, 21 de septiembre de 2024 (see Page 1 — Hybrid Meeting) 10:30 a.m.
e Propuesta de formacion en diversidad, lingiiistica y competencia cultural:
TBC presentado por el equipo de extensién de diversidad del RCRC

1 de julio de 2023 al 30 de junio de 2024 Oficiales:
Presidente: M. Sawyer

Vicepresidenta: T. Schnacker

Secretaria C. May

Tesorera: D. Larson

Asesora de clientes: D. Zeno

Representante de ARCA: M. Sawyer



